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DEAN’S FOREWORD

This antwal report gives an overview of Chichester Cathedral in the year 2015/16. The report, format as it
necessarily is, gives a flavout of the complex and varied natute of our life and wotk.

During the year much repair work to the fabric of the Cathedral has been successfully completed, and
substantial funds towards it have been raised by the Restoration and Development Trust. Our financial
position has imptoved, though it requites us to remain vigilant. Chapter has begun a process of teviewing ifs
governance as part of its self-evaluation. The cathedral’s music has continued to floutish, the Education
Depattment has snccessfully promoted numerous events for both children and adults, and we have met and

wotked with 2 wide range of people, groups and organisations. It has been a busy year.

None of this would have been possible without the deep commitment of our staff, volunteers, worshippers
and supporters. Their contribution to the ministry of the cathedral is immeasurable, and we are very grateful
to them.

Later in the year we will publish our Annual Review which will desceibe in a less formal way something mote

of purqctivities duting the yeat. In the meantime, I commend our Annual Repott to you.

The Vety Reverend Stephen Waine
Dean of Chichester
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MISSION, AIMS AND STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

THE MISSION OF THE CATHEDRAL

The Cathedtal Church of the Holy Trinity in Chichester exists to provide a seat for the Bishop of Chichester in
order to be a centre of wotship and mission.

AIMS OF THE CATHEDRAL COMMUNITY

o To assist the Bishop in proclaiming God's love towards the world by his sacramental, pastoral and
teaching ministry.

o To celebrate the sacraments and the daily prayer of the Chutch, to care for one another and to witness
to God's love towards the world.

e ‘To allow the building to speak of God's love towards the world both in the past and in the present.

CHAPTER'S SEVEN STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 2013-18

1. Continue to establish a centte of excellence in order to provide an inspiting place of worship and

proclamation.

2. Continue to provide capability to teach the Christian gospel in order to spread the word of Chtist.

3. Continue to provide pastoral care and welcome for all involved in the life of the Cathedzal.

4. Continue to encourage visitors and wosshippers to the Cathedral to shate the gospel message.
Continue to be an instrument and focus of unity amongst all traditions and denominations.

6. As a body corporate be an example of godly living to everyone.

7. Husband resources effectively to sustain and renew the life of the catth and for the benefit of the
cominunity.

PUBLIC BENEFIT

Although the Cathedral is not regulated by the Chatity Commission Chapter has noted the duty contained
under Section 17(5) of the Charities Act 2011 and have reviewed and had due regatd to the guidance issued by
the Charity Commission in relation to the Public Benefit Requirement. The content of this report and in
patticular the teview of the activities duting the year seek to demonstrate how the Cathedral meets these

requirements.

THE CATHEDRAL’S FUTURE PLANS

In April 2016 the Bishop of Chichester made a visitation to the Cathedral, which will form the basts for the
Bishop’s Chatge, a report coveting the findings and recommendations of the Bishop and his Visitation team to
be delivered in Autumn 2016. The Bishops Chatge will provide the starting point for Chaptet to conduct a
review of the Cathedral’s vision and strategic objectives for the coming years, supported by the Cathedral
Council, College of Canons and wider Cathedral Community.
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In 2016 the Cathedral introduced a business planning process for the year 2016/17, the first time that Chaptet
had set out the Cathedral’s plans in this way. The Programme is an integyal part of the executive team’s
planning, budgeting and delivery process, and it also represents a way to share plans for the year with the
Cathedral’s many supporters and well-wishers. The 60 numbeted objectives use the Cathedral’s strategic
priorities as a framework and were confirmed by Chapter following review and input from the Cathedral’s
Executive Board (senior staff), Cathedral Council, College of Canons and Community Committee. The full
document can be found on the Cathedral’s website. Chapter and the Executive Boatd will monitor progress

against the objectives during the yeat and report on delivery at the end.

Significant musical plans for the year include the defivery of the 2016 Southern Cathedral’s Pestival and the
recording of a new, choir CD. A new litutgical plan will be delivered to suppost the Cathedral’s ambition to be
an inspiring place of worship. Good stewardship of the building will include the re-ordeting and re-dedication
of the Sailor’s Chapel, wotk on the Western Cloister and a tepott on the Cathedral’s high roofs which ate
known to require significant work. The commitment to teaching the Christian Gospel will include an upgrade
of the Education Centre as well as the development of plans to enhance the cathedral capability to support
education, vocation peace and reconciliation. Comimunications with volunteers and stakeholders will be
another area of focus, alongside a project to imptove the Cathedral’s digital communications and website.

STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT (GOYERNANCE)

CONSTITUTION AND STATUTES

"The Cathedral is governed by the Cathedrals Measure 1999 and its resulting Constitution and Statutes that
came into effect in September 2000. The Constituton and Statutes requite that any petson or body having
functions undet these instruments shall have due regard to the fact that the Cathedral is the seat of the Bishop

of Chichester and a centre of worship and mission.

The authorities in this section each have a specific role in the govenance of the Cathedral.

THE CHAPTER OF THE CATHEDRAL

Under the Constitution of the Cathedral, Chapter shall consist of the Dean (Chairman) and all Residentiaty
Canons of the Cathedral; one member of the College of Canons elected by the College; between two and six
other persons appointed jointly by the Bishop and Chapter; and the Communat.

Thete were three changes to Chaptet’s membership duting the course of this reporting year: our new
Communat and Executive Director, Mr David Coulthatd, was appointed in April; Canon Clive Fverett-Allen
retited as the College of Canons reptesentative in July 2015 with Canon Simon Holland being elected as his
successor from September; and a new Canon Treasurer, the Reverend Canon Stephen Fetns, was installed in

Febroary 2016.
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The Cathedeals Measure 1999 requites that it shall be the duty of the Chapter to direct and oversee the
administration of the affaits of the Cathedral having regard to the views of the Bishop, the College of Canons
and the Cathedral Council and in particular to:

o Otxder the wotship and promote the mission of the Cathedral.

e Formulate, after consultation with the Bishop, proposals in connection with the genetal direction and
mission of the Cathedral and submit them to the Council for its advice.

o Prepate an annual budget for the Cathedral.

s Submit to the Council the annual repott and audited accounts prepated by the Chapter and such other
reports as may be requested by the Council on any matter concerning the Cathedral.

e  Submit to the College of Canons the annual tepott and audited accounts prepared as afotesaid.

e  KKeep undet review the Constitution and Statutes of the Cathedral.

o  Manage all propetty vested in the Cathedral and the income accruing from it and, in particulat, ensure
that the necessaty repairs and maintenance in respect of the Cathedral and its contents and other
buildings and monurments ate carried out.

o Perform such other functions as may be prescribed.

The Chapter is also responsible under the requitements laid down by the Church Commissioners undet the
powets given them by Section 27 of the Cathedtals Measute 1999 for:

o Preparing and publishing an annual report and audited accounts which give a time and fair view of the
financial activities for each financial year and of the assets, liabilities and funds at the end of each
financial yeat of Chichester Cathedral and its connected entities. :

o Stating that they have complied in all material respects with the guidelines on the subject prepared by
the Association of English Cathedrals or describing which recommendations have not been complied
with and giving reasons for non-compliance.

o Seleciing suitable accounting policies and then applying them consistently.

¢ Making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and pradent.

o Keeping proper accounting records from which the financial position of the Cathedral can be
ascertained with reasonable accuracy at any time.

o  Safeguarding the assets of the Cathedtal and taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection
of fraud and other frregularities.

New members of Chapter undetgo a thorough induction to brief them on their obligations, including briefings
from the Cathedral’s specialist staff and specific information about the Cathedral Constitution and Statutes and
the Cathedrals Measure 1999, The Cathedral’s structute, decision-making processes and the financial
petformance of the Cathedral are also addtessed. Members of Chapter are encontaged to attend appropiate
training events, especially those provided throughout the year by the Association of English Cathedrals.

The pay of senior staff is reviewed annually and increases are considered by Chapter in the context of average
wage inflation in the charitable sector and the wider economy. When reviewing seniot roles Chapter
benchmarks pay levels against similar roles in other Cathedrals of a similar size, in other comparable chatitable
organisations and in the wider region. Cletgy stipend levels are set nationally by the Church Commissioners.

A list of Chapter membeis is at Appendix 1.

A list of the Chapter Membets' portfolios is at Appendix 3.
A list of the Cathedral Managetial Staff is at Appendix 6.
A list of Volunteer Section Heads is at Appendix 16.
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THE CATHEDRAL COUNCIL

The Cathedrals Measure 1999 requires that it shall be the duty of the Council to further and support the work
of the Cathedral, spiritual, pastoral, evangelistic and ecumenical, reviewing and advising upon the direction and
oversight of that work by the Chapter. 'The Bishop, as Visitor, is invited to attend as an advisor and non-
voting membet. The Council is therefore both an advisory and consultative body and it has been fneeting
twice a year since its inauguration in January 2001.

During the petiod of this report the Council has met on three occasions to be briefed and to discuss a range of
topics which have included:

e Reviewing the Chapter’s annual report and commenting on the wide range of Cathedral activities
contained therein.

o Considering the Accounts for 2014/2015 and the Budget for 2015/2016.

e Receiving briefs from the chairmen of the various Cathedral committees.

o The question of the re-naming of George Bell House to 4 Canon Lane

o Approval of changes to Constitution and Statutes.

The members of the Cathedral Council are listed at Appendix 4.

THE COLLEGE OF CANONS

The College of Canons is formed from the Dean, Residentiaty Canons, Lay Members of Chapter, the Bishops
Sufftagan, the Archdeacons, thirty-one Prebendaty Canons and up to five Lay Canons (none of whom have
been appointed to date). Two membets are elected to the Cathedral Council. One member is elected to
Chaptet. The Communar acts as Secretaty.

The College of Canons shall:

o Meet annually on a day as near as convenient to the Feast of All Saints, whenever the Bishop desites
to seek its counsel or advice on any matter, whenever it is required to make an election ox, if a request
for a meeting were made by not less than two-thirds of its membets.

o Receive and consider the annual repott and audited accounts.

e Discuss such matters concerning the Cathedtal as may be raised by any of its membets.

e  Perform such functions as may be prescribed.

A list of members of the College of Canons is at Appendix 5.

SPECIAL PREBENDS

Tn the 16% centuty Bishop Robett Sherburne founded the Prebends of Bargham, Exceit and Windham and the
Butsalis Prebend. The Bishop and the Chapter of Chichester revived these four Wiccamical Prebends
(canonties) and another (Wightring) to form five theological canonties and lectureships for the benefit of the
Cathedral and Diocese. Up until now all Prebendaries have been Anglican priests occupying Prebendal stalls in
the Cathedral Quite and, as members of the College of Canons, have a role in the election of Bishops and the
governance of the Cathedral. However, changes made in 2004 to the Constitution and Statutes allow for the
appointment of 2 non-Anglican. In this instance the Prebend would technically remain vacant, and the person
be appointed to an ad hoc Lectureship in the name of the Prebend, be invited to occupy the Prebendal stall in
the Quire, and take patt informally in meetings of the College of Canons.
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THE BISHOP

The Cathedral is the Mothet Church of the Diocese and values its central role in the Diocese’s worshipping life
and its close telationship with the Bishop of Chichester and his team. The principal seat of the Bishop is in the
Cathedral and the Bishop presides regulasly at services including ordinations. In the last yeat we have especially
enjoyed the number of services which have seen the licensing and welcoming of significant Diocesan
appointments in the Cathedral.

FABRIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Under the Cate of Cathedtals Measure 1990 (as arnended in 2008 and 2011), the Fabric Advisory Committee
(FAC) is tesponsible to the Cathedrals Fabric Cominission for England (CFCE) and considers applications
from the Chapter in regard to proposed development of and changes to the Cathedral’s fabric. It also advises
Chapter on the care, conservation, repait and development of the Cathedtal and meets three times a yeat.

The ten members of this committee serve for a period of five years and may be re-appointed. The membets
appoint a Chairman from among theit own number. The Communat is the FAC Secretaty. The Dean,
Residentiary Canons, Sutveyor of the Fabric, Consultant Archaeologist and Clerk of Works attend meetings of
the Cotmmittee and are entitled to speak but not to vote. Other Chapter members are free to attend if they

wish.

The committec membership was reduced to nine in June 2015 following the resignation of Mr Robett Pulley.

Over the coutse of the year the committec wete kept informed about the development of the following
projects:

¢ Buttress 60 development: removal of the old electric sub-station

* Re-roofing of the Muniment Room

o  Cathedral roof sutvey

e Sailors’ Chapel teordering including the restoration of the Somers Clatke retedos

o Consetvation of the two Romanesque reliefs — resulting in a formal application to the Cathedrals

Fabric Comtnission
o Updating and revaluation of the Cathedral inventory

o Replacing the Cathedral’s chairs
o Western arm of the cloisters including making the West gate into Paradise a permanent featute

The Members of the Committee are listed at Appendix 7.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Finance Committee meets four times a yeat.

The Committee consists of a Chairman and up to four other members appointed by Chapter for their expertise
and expetience in the field of finance and investment management. Chapter membets are the Dean, Precentor
and Communat with the Chapter Acconntant, who acts as sectetary, as another member.

The Membets of the Committee are listed at Appendix 8.

CATHEDRAL COMMUNITY ROLL

Membership of the Cathedral Roll is open to anyone aged sixteen or more who worships regulatly at the
Cathedral, is resident in the Close or holds office linked to the Cathedral. The Chapter appoints a Roll Officer
to maintain the Roll and is indebted to Mr Jeff Stanbsidpe for taking on that task. There is an annual meeting
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of those on the Cathedral Roll, chaired by the Dean, at which elections take place to the Cathedtal Council, the
Cathedtal Community Committee and the Chichester Deanery Synod.

The number of persons on the Cathedral Roll on 31 March 2016 was 511, a net inctrease of 1.

CATHEDRAL COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
The Cathedral Community Comnittee meets at least four times a year to advise the Chapter on all mattets
affecting the Cathedral Community and to undestake such functions as may be delegated to it by Chapter.

The Membets of the Committee and of the Stewardship Sub-Committee ate listed at Appendix 9.

CHAPTER REPORT ON THE CATHEDRAL’S ACTIVITIES

RESTORATION AND DEVELOPMENT
There has been a rolling programme of internal and external restoration of the Cathedtal fabric that statted in
1962. Since 1980 this has been latgely financed by the Cathedral’s Restoration and Development Trust's

(R&D) fund-raising activities.

This year saw the completion of works to install internal safety access ladders within the Cathedral spire and to
re-toof the North West Tower along with the re-toofing of the Muniment Room. — Other projects that
continued to progress or were introduced included the detailed sutvey of the Cathedral roofs; the teordering of
the Sailors’ Chapel; restoration of the Western Arm of the cloisters; and the conservation of the two
Romanesque Reliefs in the South quite aisle. FHatly research into the possibility of installing walk-on glass oves

the Roman mosaic was z2lso commenced.

PEREGRINE FALCONS

The Cathedral peregrines returned to the Cathedral’s South East towet and raised three chicks bringing the
total to fifty offspring over the years. The RSPB ran another very successful project in the Cathedral grounds
between Aptil and July and Chaptet look forward to them returning.

LITURGY AND WORSHIP

The Relationship between the Cathedral and the Diocese

The Dean and Residentiaty Canons participate actively in the Mission and Ministry of the Diocese, setving on
many Diocesan committees and wotking groups, which are listed at Appendix 3. In view of this arrangement
it has been agreed between the Cathedral and the Diocesan Boatd of Finance that the balance of time spent by

Cathedsal Clergy on Diocesan duties and vice versa is neutral.

The Chapter encoutages parishes within the Diocese to visit the Cathedral to expetience and share in wotship
at their Mother Church. Parishes have a point of contact through the Parish Links programme and ate invited

annually for tea and Evensong.
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The Cathedral provides practical suppott for a number of diocesan occasions, including the Chrism Mass in
Holy Week, the Ordinations of Deacons and Priests throughout the Diocese, and the Licensing of Readets in

September.

We also wotk closely with the Diocesan Schools and Children & Youth Team Departments, sharing resources
where possible. The Cathedral’s extensive education programme benefits Church Schools across the Diocese.

The Cathedral Community elects two members of the Deanery Synod. There is an active City Clergy Group
which meets bi-monthly comprising cletgy from the Cathedral and local patishes.

Financially Suppotting the Diocese
The Cathedral made a donation to the Diocese of £11,500 in this petiod, and by not charging facility fees it
effectively made a further donation of £5,140.

Chapter’s policy is to give priotity to requests from the Diocese for the use of the Cathedral or other facilities
within the Precinct.

Liturgy & Wotship

During 2015 we were grateful to Harriet Neale-Stevens, a member of the congregation, who filled on the
position of Liturgy and Music Assistant before moving to Cambridge to begin training fot ordination. In
September her place was taken by Tania Ahetn. A large part of her role involves the administration of the
Cathedral’s visiting choits programme, which last yeat saw 43 choirs sing services in the absence of the

Cathedral Choi.

During the year the Cathedral was the venue for four weddings (including that of the Dean in July), seven
baptisms, six funetals and five thanksgiving setvices, including a service for the late Blake Parker (former
Sectetary of the Cathedral’s Restoration and Development Trust).

Along with the whole Cathedtal organisation, the Liturgy and Music depattment continues to attach great
impottance to the role of the Cathedtal as the Mother Church of the diocese, as its heartbeat of prayer and
worship. Setvices for the diocese that took place in the Cathedral included the Petertide Ordination of
Deacons, the Licensing of Readers, two Royal School of Church Music festivals (at which awards were
presented to successful candidates in RSCM award scheme), and 4 diocesan schools leavers’ services.
Confirmation Services were held for the Westboutne, and Arundel and Bognor deaneries, as well as for the
Prebendal School. A number of Canons have been installed in the Cathedral during Evensong, and the
Diocesan Christn Mass again took place in the Cathedral during Holy Week, adopting a new liturgical layout.

As in previous years, 2 numbet of parishes both from this diocese and further afield visited the Cathedral and
held theit own pilgrimage Fuchatists at the Shrine of St Richard.

Eleven Carol Services were held for outside ogganisations, and the Cathedral Carol Services were, as always,
considetably over-subscribed.

As abways, the Cathedral welcomed a number of organisations attending Evensong during the year, including
the Mayor of Chichester and City Council and Sussex Freemasons. The local Roman Catholic parish of St
Richatd held an annual mass to celebrate St Richard. Othet notable special services included the annual
services for the Royal Sussex Regiment, the Italy Star Association, the Chichester and Midhurst Scouts, and
Stonepillow (as patt of their annual ‘Sleepout’). Major setvices during the year included a Judges’ Setvice in July
and a Eucharist for Family Support Woik in October. Graduation ceremonies took place for Chichester
College and West Sussex County Council Apprenticeships Scheme.
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We are also pleased to report that the children’s group which meets during the Sunday Sung Fucharist and
known as “The Pebbles Group” goes from strength to strength.

‘The Day Chaplains, administered from the Liturgy and Music office, have once again conttibuted greatly to the
pastoral cate of visitors over the past year and offer prayers left at the Shrine each day in the Lady Chapel at

12.45pm.

Other Events

The Cathedral frequently plays host to numerous events and gatherings which are past of the life of the
comtnunity we serve. This year, amongst many other chatitable and community events, included the launch of
Dementia Action Alliance, a Stoptober Roadshow, the Festival of Chichester launch and Stonepillow’s annual
Sleepout. The Cathedral Green also provided a public viewpoint for the fireworks to matk the City’s
Christmas Lights Switch On event.

Music

The choir has had a typically busy year, maintaining its schedule of 8 sung setvices each week, and teaching out
beyond the cathedral through visits, broadcasts and recordings. The three senior boys who left last in July 2015
gained scholatships to Tonbridge, Ardingly and Claysemore. Interest in chotisterships has been renewed by a
vigorous advertising campaign, and a fresh format for choit open days. On the back row of the choit, we bade
farewell to Alexander Dance who moved to New College, Oxfotd, and Stefan Kennedy who is now putsoing
post-graduate study at the Royal Academy of Music. We welcomed Richard Patterson (bass) and Ed
Williamson as their respective successots. Laura Erel took up the Organ Scholatship in September, joining us
from the Univessity of Durham where she gained a first-class degree in music.

In May 2015, the choir travelled to Tillington Chutch to sing choral evensong, and the following March joined
the congtegation of St Mary’s Horsham. The visits are greatly valued by members of patish churches; the choir
thoroughly enjoy the oppottunity to spread out musical ministey beyond Chichester and the Cathedral . Two
atea festivals otganised by the Royal School of Chutch Music saw many hundteds of singers join forces for
joyous and celebratory worship. The massed choirs find much affirmation and encouragement in attending
these events, which for many are highlights of the musical year. In collaboration with the Education
Department and West Sussex Music, the chotistets provided inspirational leadesship at two outreach events.
Entitled ‘Voices through time’, the repertoire offered a snapshot of Christian music from the plinsong of

1000 yeats ago to contemporary wotship songs.

Following refutbishment work, Chichester Festival Theatte reinstated its much loved Christinas concetts
which took place on six consecutive evenings in December. The Cathedral choir, Close Company (a light vocal
aroup consisting of the Lay Vicars) and the band of The Royal Matines petformed to a combined audience of
over 4000. The concerts wete an excellent showcase for the choir which served 2s a fine ambassador for the
Cathedral. They also generated some interest in choristerships, with several enquities arising ditectly out of the

choit’s petformances.

Recotding sessions took place in May fot a CD which fotms the final instalment of Ptiory’s prestigious Psalms
of David’ series. The CD has been released around the world, and will also be available for sale via online
platforms. Two broadcasts brought the choir’s music o an even latger audience: in November, the choit sang
choral evensong live on BBC Radio 3, receiving watm praise from the producer and much appreciative
correspondence; just two weeks later, they recorded the annual Chtistmas service for BBC Radio Surrey and

Sussex.
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Concerts

Concert bookings and ticket sales remain at a healthy level. Regular promoters include Chichester Singers,
Billingshurst Choral Society and the Boutnemouth Symphony Otchestra. The Cathedral was the venue for a
number of events as part of the inaugural Festival of Chichester in the summer.

Two notable concetts during the year were a memorable performance by The Sixteen Choir and Orchestra in
February which was broadcast live by BBC Radio Three. The Sixteen will return in February 2017. In Januaty,
1_ast Train to Tomorrow was a moving collaboration between Carl Davis and the University of Chichester to matk
National Holocaust Memorial Day. It is encouraging that a futute collaboration looks likely to develop as a
result of this event.

The success and appeal of the regular seties of Tuesday Lunchtime concerts continues. The audience for each
concett is never less than 500, and the requests to petform in the seties fat outnumber the concerts slots that
ate available, The calibre of petformers and the breadth of their programming remains high, and the retiring
collections have continued to be buoyant, enabling the seties to teturn a donation to the Chapter accounts,

EDUCATION

We have welcomed over 9600 visitots including family groups, school children, college students and adult
leatners, to Education activities at the Cathedral this year to enjoy out progtamined seties of workshops, tatks,
touss and special events. It has been a year of developing the quality of our offer in a variety of ways, inchuding
increasing volunteer training, completing the first phase of our Education centre upprade and developing new

and exciting pattnerships.

So that out fifty-two Education volunteers receive approptiate support and training to deliver their role with
confidence we established a regular training programme, with at least two training opportunities provided each
half term. This has accompanied a process of reviewing and updating sevetal of out existing wotkshops and
wiiting detailed wotkshop plans.

Rising to the challenges of the new national curriculum, we have completed the development of a new History
wotkshop for Primary schools in collaboration with three primaty schools and the Novium Museum which
165 pupils have so far attended. We have been responding to the demand for Literacy and Maths based
Entichment oppottunities through increasing and developing our provision. We have been consulting with
secondaty schools which will contribute to the development of our offer for 2016-17 and also inform the
development of approptiate benefits for secondaty schools who join our School Priends scheme. School
Friends continues to sustain a very good level of retention with an overall membership of sixty-five schools.
School Ftiends activity evolved this year, including offeting sepatate and more tailored Infant and Junior
annual services, developing the School Friends newsletter to more cleatly communicate the Education offet
and in turn maeking this publication accessible to all schools and colleges in the Diocese and beyond by email,
making use of the extensive work we have done on upgrading our database of Education contacts.

New web pages for Education have been planned and designed to give a more accessible and in depth
comnunication of out offer on line, including the addition of Adult learning pages. Adult learning events
offered included specialist Cathedral tours; Gospel Day: Joutneying with John” and a complementaty film
event, with patticipants from across the diocese and ‘Book at Breakfast’ literary hreakfasts thtee times a yeat.
We have continued to develop Dementia Friendly learning activities for the TLiving Well with Dementia

Festival 2016’

Family Activities has continued to flourish, with over 2000 people of all ages enjoying five days of vatied
activities. We continue to have a committed team of at least thirty volunteets helping each day and 2 productive
and popular partnership with Entetprises, offering 2 discounted meal for children.
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Collaborations with both internal and external partners enabled us to pool expertise and deliver some really
exciting learning opportunities for our audiences. To enhance the expetience for over sixty A level students
attending our annual Religious Studies Day in the autumn, for the first time we invited the Theology
Department at the University of Chichester to deliver the afternoon seminars, extending the learning of
students within and beyond the A level curriculum and giving them a taste of under graduate study.

We collabotated with the Cathedral’s Liturgy and Music department and West Sussex Music to deliver Voices
through time’ , an opportunity for 400 local primaty school children to explore the development of choral
imusic during the Cathedral’s 900 year histoty, learning seven pieces of music and petforming alongside the
Cathedral chotisters in the Cathedral Nave to family and friends.

We welcomed Holocaust Sutvivor Steven Frank to the Cathedeal for the fifth year running to talk to young
people about his life and experiences to mark Holocaust Memorial Day. To compliment this unique
oppottunity this year we approached Amnesty International Education to work with us to deliver workshops
on Humans Rights, culminating at the Cathedral’s Amnesty Candle, commernorating the Universal Declaration
of Human Rights in 1948. These fully booked workshops were very well received.

We ate very grateful to all our fantastic patiners and look forward to developing these coflaborations into
2016-17. Cathedral Education continues to be an active member of the Chichester Cultural Learning
Pattnetship- a netwotk of the Learning depattments at seven local cultural and heritage otganisations. During
this year we have worked together on delivering Arts Award projects and have planned the second Living Well
with Dementia Festival of learning opportunities for people living with Dementia in and around Chichester.

We continue to evaluate evetything we do and analyse the feedback as part of our Education and Development
Review group, the body that also has the on-going role of monitoring and reviewing the depattment’s Action

Plan.

LECTURES
Duting the period of this report, the following lectutes wete given in the Cathedtal:-

The Chancellot’s Lecture Series:

Thursdays 23 and 30 April, "From tmy Prison Cell - Reflections in

14 and 21 May 2015 captivity on life, faith and death'
The Reverend Canon Dr Anthony Cane

Chichester Theological Society Lectures:
(a coltaboration between the Cathedral and the Univetsity of Chichester)

Monday 29 June 2015 "Was Jesus a Revolutionary?’
Professor Terty Eagleton (University of Lancaster)

Tuesday 13 Octobet 2015 ‘Shame and the Unwanted Self
Professor Stephen Pattison (University of Birmingham)

Thutsday 18 February 2016 'A Critical Spirit and the Will to Believe:
Habits of Mind in Literature and Theology'
Professor David Jasper (Univetsity of Glasgow)

Saturday 21 November 2015
Journeying with John - An afternoon at Chichester Cathedral to explore, celebrate and learn about St

John's Gospel through word, music, prayer and art:
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"Tohn's Gospel: the Community and its Book' Professor David Catchpole (University of Hxetet)
"esus according to John' Professot James Dunn (Univessity of Durhaim)
"Truth and Beauty - Artistic reflections on the Gospel of John' Sophie Hacker (Winchester Cathedtal)

"How does John portray Jesus' friends? - looking at some characters from the Gospel'
Rachel Moriarty (Chichester Cathedral)

"The structure and themes of John's Gospel' Professor Steve Moyise (University of Chichester)
'Bach's St John Passion' Canon Tim Schofield (Chichester Cathedyal)
"Heaven and Earth in John's Gospel' Dt Steve Smith (University of Chichester)

"Entering the Drama' Bishop Martin Watner (Diocese of Chichester)

4 CANON LANE

After consultation with the Cathedral Council in Februaty, Chapter decided that for the time being George Bell
House would be referzed to by its postal addsess, 4 Canon Lane. In 2015-16 the use of the House has
continued to increase, with some months having a bedroom occupancy of mote than 80%. The combination
of ‘commercial’ and ‘primary’ use, with the House managed by Cathedral Enterptises has proved an effective
model. In tetms of the primary use, relations with the diocese of Chichester continue to be especially

importaft.

VISITORS

Exhibitions
The Cathedral’s Visits Depattment cootdinated a nusber of exhibitions throughout the period of this report:

Aunna Freeman Bentley Installation

Descent’, a huge 11 metre tall, 8 panelled painting, by the artist Anna Freeman Bentley ran from April to June.
Inspired by the stoties of Jacob’s ladder and the Towet of Babel, this dramatic work exploted the idea of a
staitcase not to, but from heaven. A lectute given by Revd Professor Ben Quash in June accompanied this.

University of Chichester Fine Art Students
An exhibition by the students was held from April to May. Titled “The Light Within’, each of the elght artists
responded to physical, spiritual and histotical aspects of the Cathedral. The students used a wide range of

mediurns; painting, sculptare, photogtaphy, printmaking and drawing.

Trcarnation, Mary and Women from the Bible’

This exhibition by Chris Gollon tan from June to August. This extraotdinary exhibition took as its central
thetne the role of named and - unnamed women in the Bible, and was a striking and powesful collection of
paintings, including some of the latgest Gollon has ever created. The exhibition also brought an exclusive
oppottunity to see a new wotk by Gollon for the first time - a painting of Judas’s Wife’. This painting was
created especially for the Chichester exhibition and is believed to be the first image in att history of Judas’s
wife, this atitacted much publicity inclnding the Independent and BBC news.

Publicity and Communications

The Visits Depattment oversees the Cathedral’s matketing, communications and media handling; each year
they place adverts in key annual publications and produce, and distribute, an annual leaflet to attract visitors.
They also produce the Cathedral’s quatterly events leaflet and accompanying postet.

This year it also produced the Cathedral’s first Annual Review. The Review coveted a year in the life of the
Cathedral and presented the many faces of the Cathedral - a place of worship, a significant site for heritage and
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toutisim, a place for music and the atts, and a place of exploration and learning. It also included the work of the
Restoration Trust, the Cathedral Friends and Cathedeal Enterprises.

Filming and recotding projects this yeat included: BBC2’s Escape to the Country, BBC’s Saturday Kitchen,
and a BBC4 programme on Philip Larkin which included the Cathedrals famous ‘Arundel Tomb’. A
programme on Judas, Tn the Footsteps of Judas’, was broadcast on BBCL on Good Friday featuring an
interview with the Cathedral Chancellor. BBC1’s Holiday of my Lifetime featuting Len Goodman also came
to the Cathedral and Spitit FM recorded a service for St Wilfrid’s Hospice. BBC Sussex Radio intetviewed the
Ozganist about chotister tecruitment and BBC Radio 2 recorded an interval feature about the Cathedral for
‘Friday Night is Music Night’ which was broadcast live from Chichester’s Festival Theatre.

A short film highlighting the importance of legacies also went live on the Cathedral website, featuring
interviews with Chapter and the wider Cathedral team. We enjoyed particular success with some footage taken
by a drone which flew high above and around the Cathedral, as well as inside the Cloisters and along the nave,
This was the first time that the Cathedral had used 2n Unmanned Aetial Vehicle (drone) to carty out a survey
of the building and followed the October 2014 lightning strike. So far, the footage has received over 65,000

views on Facebook.

Other notable publicity included a lecture by Professor Terry Eagleton, the Festival of Flowers launch (which
included the announcetnent of Tim Wonnacott as patron), critical repaits to the NW Tower made possible by
the WW1 Centenary Repaits fund, an Eve of the Election Forum held in the Cathedral nave and former
Chichestet Cathedral Chorister Isaac Waddington came 5th in Britain’s Got Talent.

Social Media

This year the Cathedral continued its Twitter account and started several new social media accounts —
Facebook, Instagram, YouTube and SoundCloud. We hope these accounts will enable us, over time, to engage
new audiences and represent the vitality of the Cathedral’s life and work.

St Richard’s Door Trial

In July and August there was a trial opening of St Richard’s Door which investigated 2 number of theories,
including whether this additional entrance/exit door may inctease footfall to the Café and Shop. The trial did
not generate significant extra custom but provided useful learning about footfall throughout the precinct and

about shop and cafe customers.

Parish Links

Work has continued on the Cathedral/Parish Links network, including a successful Parish Links Evensong in
October and quattetly liaison with the Links, where we send information sbout Cathedral events and offer to
help the parishes with publicity for their own events. Work also began this yeat on the significant task of
auditing all the Parish Links data. Chapter also decided, for the first time, to hold a setvice for the Links in the
east of the Diocese, this took place at St Michael and All Angels, Berwick, in Septembet, and was very watmly

received.

Collaborations
The Visitor Services Officer represented the Cathedral on the Chichester Visitors Group and supported the
Board of Visit Chichester, also attending the antal conference of Cathedrals Plus.

The team coordinated the Cathedral’s patticipation in the Sussex Historic Churches Ride and Stride, and
contributed events to the national event, Heritage Open Days’ and the local Festival of Chichester

programme.

Cathedral Treasury
Two events this yeat improved the visual impact of the Treasuty. The process began with the removal of the
turstiles and was completed by the removal of the metal screens, and some consequential reatrangement of

moveable furnishings. The chapel is now much more open and welcoming. Secondly, the whole collection has
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again been expertly cleaned, with striking results, by a small team, to whom the Sub-Tteasuter records his
warm thanks. Visitor numbers to the Treasuty cannot be readily estimated, but the impression from
obsetyation is that numbers ate substantially up on eatlier yeats.

In other tespects the Treasuty’s role continues as a public display of communion plate and other pieces of
historic integest, principally on loan from patishes of the Diocese. The collection has remained stable during
the year. A number of not-too- distant parishes continue to withdraw pieces temporarily for use or display at
sajor festivals, other special setvices ot exhibitions. Also, a number of parishes with Treasuty loans have paid
visits to the Treasury, sometimes attending Evensong (patticularly if they are visiting on the day when their
parish is remembered in prayer across the Diocese}. Continuing patish interest in their loaned pieces, and in
the collection as a whole, is something that the Treasury patticulatly welcomes and encoutages.

Visitors Numbers
The total number of people enteting the Cathedral over the petiod of this repott was approximately 368,000.
The total number of “tourists” to the Cathedral was estimated to be approximately 254,000.

LIBRARY

Visits

The Libraty has received a large number of visitors duting the previous year and the interest in the Library and
its holdings continues to grow. Two antual events, namely the Festiva/ of Chichester (July 2015) and Herdtage Open
Day (September 2015) wete again extremely populat and attracted hundreds of visitors to the Library.
Tndividuals also continue to come to the Library and the Cathedral Education Department makes regulat use
of the Library holdings fot its activities for children and adults.

Inquiries/Requests
As in previous years thete were numerous inquiries made to the Sub-Libratian (Dt Charlotte Hansen)

regarding a wide range of topics.

Activities
The updating of the Cathedral Inventory System including the re-valuation and re-photography of all items
continued to be processed and managed by the Sub-Libratian.

Following a suggestion by the Cathedral’s Adult Chiistian Learning Cominittee, ten new books were purchased
to resource learning and study amongst the Cathedral community (ranging from contemporaty theology to
history and art). These books ate available for bosrowing, and use will be monitored in order to assess whether

this initiative is worth extending.

Libraty Advisory Group
The Group met three times throughout the period and it proves a good forum in which to discuss the activities

and future of the Library. Current extetnzl members are: Mattin Hayes {County Local Studies Libratian,
Worthing Library), Janet Catter (Subject Studies Libratian, University of Chichester), Wendy Walker (County
Archivist, West Sussex Record Office) and Jenny Mason (Collections Manager, West Sussex Record Office).
Cynata Davies (Education Officer) and Chatlotte Hansen (Sub-Libtatian and Tnventory Project Manager) were
also members of the Group, chaired by Anthony Cane (Chancellor and Canon Libratian).

Thanks
Grateful thanks are due to Dr Charlotte Hansen for her excellent work in the Libtary over six years, as het

tettn of appointment came to an end on 31 March 2016.
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BISHOP GEORGE BELL

The Cathedral became the focus for the concerns of many following the announcement on 22 October 2015
of the settlement of 2 legal civil claim in respect of allegations of sexual offences against a child by Bishop
Geotge Bell in the late 1940s and eatly 1950s. Cathedral staff have wotked to find ways to continue to
tecognise the huge contribution which Bell made to the history of his time and his lasting legacy, and hold it
alongside the reality of this settlement. We have reaffirmed our commitment to listen to and take seriously

survivors of abuse.

SAFEGUARDING
The Dean and Chapter are commiited to the protection of children and vulnerable adults visiting the cathedral,
of the cathedrat chotisters and those attending services as well as any employees, trainees and volunteers.

In accordance with the House of Bishops Policy documents, the Cathedral has a written Safeguarding Policy
and Guidelines for all those working with childten and with adults at risk. The Dean and Chapter appoint a
Cathedral Safeguarding Officer (CSO) whose role is to implement policy and procedutes. The CS0 ensutes
that any concetns about a child ot the behaviour of an adult ate approptiately reported both to the statutory
agencies and to the diocesan safeguarding children adviser. The CSO is responsible for reviewing and updating
the Cathedral Safeguarding policy annually and then presenting the policy to the Dean and Chapter for
approval. The CSO is also responsible for attanging Safeguarding Training for staff and volunteers in the

Cathedral Community.

Since February 2015 the CSO has been a member of Chichester Diocese Safeguarding Advisory Panel.

The present CSO is the Reverend Dy Alison Green, Cathedral Curate, who was appointed to this role in early
2015. Dr Green is a member of the team of trainers who deliver the Diocesan Foundation Safeguarding
Training module. In the past yeat thirty eight staff and volunteers have completed the Foundation
Safeguarding Training and four newly appointed staff have attended safeguarding awateness training,

THE WIDER CATHEDRAL FAMILY

CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Chapter solely owns Chichester Cathedral Entetprises Ltd (CCEL) which undertakes the commercial activities
of the Cathedral Café, Cloisters Shop, Box Office, Vicars Hall, 4 Canon Lane and other venues located within
the Cathedral precinct. All profits are covenanted to Chaptet and details of its trading activities ate
summatised within the statement of consolidated financial activities and the notes to the accounts.

Cloisters Café and Hospitality

The Cathedral café had a refurbishment in March resulting in many positive comments from regulat customers
and visitors to the Cathedral. A better quality of hot drinks and some changes to the menu were inttoduced,
new uniforms issued to all the staff and the space opened up for att to be displayed in the café.

The financial returns were below budget by £15,000 mainly due to the impact of the café refurbishment.On a
brighter note, 4 Canon Lane continues to petform very well with bookings going from strength to strength

each yeat.
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Many successful events were held duting the year, including over 1100 Christmas lunches being served and
numetous wedding receptions. A Wedding Open Day proved to be a great success with bookings taken on the
day. Many local organisations have continued to use the Cathedral facilities for Hospitality over the last year.

Enterprises continued to suppott the Cathedtal with events and hospitality arouad the Cathedral precinct
ranging from coffee motnings to latge format dinners, also hosting visitors from other Cathedrals in the café,
Vicars® Hall and 4 Canon Lane.

Cloisters Shop

‘The Cathedral’s shop achieved sales of £167,000, £4,000 higher than budgeted. A healthy margin of 53% was
also achieved. Customer numbers remained constant at 22,000 but thetre was a slight drop in customer spend.
Online shop sales continued to be low at £5,000. The overall net profit was approximately £6,000.

Box office

Over the 12 months the box office served 4,713 customets and processed 12,380 tickets to the value of over
£184,000. In addition to our usual programme of events, Chichestet Tickets, the cathedral box office, handled
ticket sales for two major festivals — the Festival of Flowers and the Festival of Chichester. Despite this, fewer
events and lower ticket prices resulted in a reduction in income from cominission, and the box office finished

below budget, making a loss of £8,000.

The Box Office has provided a high level of setvice to customers over the years but has often proved to be
unprofitable. Ous ageing website software is being withdrawn after September 2016, The current box office
operation will be replaced with an online setvice that does not requite staffing. Although in-house sales will
largely be withdrawn, customets will be able to hook tickets by telephone as well as online.

The overall contribution of Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Led to Chapter was £64,567.

The Chichester Cathedral Enterprises teatn is working hard to continually evolve what it offers and adapt to a
changing market, as well as taking steps to reduce operational costs. The board predicts a significant increase in
the financial contribution that it makes each yeat, a contribution that is hugely important in suppotting the

Cathedral in its mission.

The Ditectors of Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Ltd (of whom three are Chapter members) ate appointed by
Chapter and are listed at Appendix 15.

CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL RESTORATION & DEVELOPMENT TRUST

The Trust was formed in 1980 and since then has raised money for the restoration and development of
Chichester Cathedral, other buildings within its precincts, its music foundation and such other charitable
objects and activities undettaken by the Chapter. The priority remains the continuing restoration of the fabric
of the Cathedtal itself, together with the urgent needs of the precinct.

The Trust's continuing fondraising efforts allowed for the provision of funds to Chapter to enable a pumber of
significant Cathedral projects dusing the yeat, including: Re-roofing the North West Tower; Re-roofing the
Muniment Room; Replacing the Cathedral's ovetsized and aging main power supply and associated equipment;
Replacing the internal access ladders and platforms in the Spire; and essential restoration work on Vicars' Hall.
The two re-roofing ptojects were enabled through the receipt of grants from the Wotld War One Centenary

Cathedral Repaits Fund.

In the year to come the Trust has committed to provide the funds required by Chapter for the restotation of
the Western arm of the Cloisters and the sutvey of the high roofs. In addition the Trust will continue to raise
funds in preparation for the outcomes of the next Quinquennial inspection and the Cathedral's strategic
planning work, both of which will inform the testoration and development plan. Support is typically received
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from individual donors, legacies, charitable trusts, PCCs, companies and fundeaising events. The most
sipnificant event is three day Festival of Flowers held every two years, with the latestin June 2016.

The Trustees are listed at Appendix 10.

CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL MILLENNIUM ENDOWMENT TRUST

The Millennium Endowment Trust was established in 1997 with the aim of raising an endowment fund of £5
million to be held in perpetuity; the income from which would provide funds for the Chichester Cathedral
Restotation & Development Trust. This, the Trustees decided, would not be touched until the capital sum had
grown to £5 million donated ot promised. The Ttust is now genetating annual income in excess of £175,000
and this is available to the Restoration and Development Trust.

The current Trustees are listed at Appendix 11.

CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL FRTIENDS
Chichester Cathedral Friends (CCF) is a registered Chatitable Incorporated Organisation (CIO) which exists to

support the ministry and mission of Chichester Cathedral. CCF provides one of many ways for people to
become involved with and contribute to the life and work of the Cathedral. The charity is managed and run by
vyoluntees and has approximately 1500 membets who come from the Cathedral congregation, the city, the
diocese and beyond. CCF organises social, cultural and educational events and funds a wide vatiety of projects,

farge and small, in response to requests from the Cathedtal Chapter.

The main soutces of income are annual membership subscriptions, unsolicited donations, proceeds from

events and occasional legacies.

Income including Legacics exceeded Bxpenditure excluding Grants by £69,757. The trustees were delighted to
receive Tegacies totalling £17,000 and a generous anonyinous donation of £10,000 as 2 contribution to the
fanding of the Cathedral’s new chaits. The trustees approved grants to Chapter totalling £257,763 for a wide
vatiety of projects. This includes the funding of new chaits for the Cathedral (£185,240).

During the past 12 months CCF welcomed 61 new members but lost 72 of whom 23 ate deceased. The
trustees have embarked on a strategic programme of activity to significantly increase the number of new
members and the level of volunteer engagement by membets, as a means of ensuting that CCF will continue to

provide and furthet develop its suppott for the ministey and mission of the Cathedral.

The events programme was well suppotted and enjoyed by membess with over 1600 attendances in total.

The current Trustees are listed at Appendix 12.

CATHEDRAL PARTNERS

Members of Chapter ate also closely involved in the governance of the foﬂowhlg:

THE PREBENDAL SCHOOL

The Prebendal School, a preparatoty and pre-preparatoty school for boys and gitls including the Chosisters of
the Cathedral, is an independent charity. The Dean is the Chair of Governors, two other Governots ate
membets of Chapter, a third is a member of the College of Canons, and two lay Foundation Governors ate
appointed with the approval of the College of Canons. From September 2015, the school has opetated as an

incorporated company as well as a charity.
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ST. MARY’S HOSPITAL

The foundation of the Hospital of the Blessed Maty teputedly dates from the second half of the twelfth
century and the present Hospital building dates from about 1290: Chapter members are the Trustees of the
Hospital and its endowment. The chatity owns a number of residential and commercial properties in the City,
the rents from which help to run the almshouses.

"The object of the chatity is to provide almshouse accommodation to poor people of good character that have
lived for at least five years in Chichester ot a parish whose boundaty lies within fifteen miles of the Cathedral
spire. It also provides pensions for residents and for local poor people of good character. As at the date of this
teport there were twenty eight tesidents occupying twenty six of the twenty nine flats available at St Maty’s

Hospital.

THE MORSE-BOYCOTT BURSARY FUND

The Trust was set up to provide butsaties for boy choristers when the St Mary of the Angels Choir School,
founded and run for forty yeats by Fr Desmond Motse-Boycott, closed in 1971, In 1995 the remaining
Trustees invited the Chapter of Chichester to become Custodian Trustees of the Trust’s investments and
assets, and the Trust is now administered by the Communat with Chapter acting as Executive Trustees. The
Trust Funds stood at £611,268 as at 31 July 2015. The Fund suppotts a total of four boy choristets at various

cathedtals.

The Trustees are listed at Appendix 13,

THE TRADITIONAL CHOIR TRUST

The Trust was founded in Gloucestershire by D John Sanders in October 2001 but, shortly after his death in
2003, the Trustees invited the Chapter of Chichestet to become the Thustees and since April 2005 the Trust
has been administered in the same mannet as the Motse-Boycott Butsaty Fund. 'The Ttust Funds stood at
£123,592 at 5 April 2015. The Fund supports two boy chotisters at Truro and Cambridge.

‘The Trustees are listed at Appendix 14.

PERSONNEL

There were a number of staff changes during 2015/2016. We wete pleased to welcome the following new staff;
David Coulthard -~ Communar and Executive Director (April), Tania Ahetn - Liturgy and Music Assistant
(August), Richard Pattesson - Lay Vicat (September), Nick Berryman - Apprentice Chef (Septembet), Julia
Mutray Logue - Human Resources Manager (Jannary), Hd Williamson - Lay Vicar (January) and Cassy Fry -
Matketing Assistant (March).

We would also like to thank for their setvices the following staff who left: Annie Hatiington - Assistant Dean’s
Sectetary (May), Chantelle Hammond - Customet Setvice Assistant (May), Gary Smith - Chef (July), Natasha
Mayhew - Custotnet Setvice Assistant (July), Harriet Neale-Stevens - Liturgy and Music Assistant (July), Stefan
Kennedy and Alexander Dance - Lay Vicats (August), Ann Lee - Dean’s Sectetary (August), Ben Hockliffe -
Verger’s Assistant (December), Clate Skaptason - Marketing Assistant (Decembez), Jane Carman - Customet
Setvice Assistant (Februaty), Lisa Steet - Accounts Assistant (Match) and Charlotte Hansen - Sub-Librarian

(March).

Chapter has recently approved a HR strategic plan for 2016 — 2017 to enable the Cathedral to deliver the
objectives in its business plan but also its longer term aims and aspirations. In particular it aims to develop the
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Cathedral as 2 stimulating and rewatding working environment and develop closer links between staff and
volunteers. We will repott on progress against the plan in future annual reports.

Volunteess

The Visits Depatiment has overall responsibility for the Cathedral’s volunteers. Duting the petiod of this
report they oversaw a programme of recruitment and training for new Cathedral Guides. The Information
Desk said a very fond and grateful farewell to Miss Audrey Scott (Information Desk Team Leader) in Apsil
2015. Audrey was succeeded by Mis Annabelle Hancock. A small and new team of team of website updaters
was also formed. These volunteers have been trained to update third patty websites with information about
events at the Cathedral. In September ,the Bell Ringets petformed two full peals in celebration of Her Majesty
the Queen becoming the longest reigning monatch of this countty and in celebration of the lives of Richard
and Batbara Mosse (members of the wider Chichester Community).

FINANCIAL REVIEW OF THE CATHEDRAL'S ACTIVITIES

Introduction

The financial statements for the Chapter of Chichester Cathedral have been prepared in accordance with the
requitements of Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 102 and the Accounting and Repotting Regulations for
Finglish Anglican Cathedrals, as specified by the Church Commissioners uader section 27 of the Cathedral
Measutes 1999. The regulations wete updated in February 2015 following the adoption of FRS 102.

The consolidated financial statements comprise those of Chapter and its wholly owned subsidiary company,
Chichester Cathedtal Enterprises Limited.

As stated in the notes to the financial statements there ate 2 number of entities that are related to the Chapter
of Chichester Cathedral but ate not deemed to be under the control of Chapter and therefore are not
consolidated within these financial statements.

Overview of the Financial Activities
"Total Tncome from all activities amounted to £4,657,253 (2015 £3,813,187).

Tt should be noted that Chapter was fortunate to receive the gift of a property during the year from David and
Chatlotte Fvans. This property has been included at its open market value at the date of the gift which was
£1,185,000. Due to the intentions of the donors this gift has been included in a new restricted fund and forms
pait of the overall Income of Chapter for the year. The intention of Chaptet is to sell the property in the shost
term. The donots wish the proceeds to be applied first to The Prebendal School who will receive £600,000 and
second to the Humanitas Trust who will receive £50,000. Both of these gifts have been provided in the
financial statement as restticted expenditure. The balance of the testicted fund will be used for the suppoxt
and maintenance of music at Chichestes Cathedeal consistent with the English Cathedral Choral Tradition.

Chapter has again been very fortunate to receive both legacies and a number of grants duting the year and
these are detailed below.

Legacies

Law £ 500
Miss Sirey £ 5,000
Miss ] P Homes £ 1,000
Mz R Lillington £ 500
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Mz P Bellamy L 3764
A B Tucker £ 62,169
Mt J Ross £ 5,000
Granis

Chusrch Commissioners £ 158,099
Allchurches Trust £ 21,526
Chichestet Cathedral Restoration & Development Trust £ 235921
Cathedral Fiiends £ 145,547
Paliant Trust £ 6470
Spencer Wills Trust £ 4,000

Total expenditure amounted to £4,057,57% {2015 £3,800,694).

The total includes the provision for gifts arising as a result of the property gift noted above. Other than this
thete have been no other exceptional expenditures incurted during the coutse of the financial year under

review.

The ovetall surplus arising from all activities amounts to £599,674 (2015 £12,493). This surplus may be
analysed as follows:

Untestricted Fands £9,542
Restricted Funds £537,031
Endowment Funds £53,101

Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Limited contributed a net profit to the Untestricted sutplus of £64,567
compared with £86,346 for the previous financial year. It should be noted that the Cloisters Café was closed
for refutbishment during the year which tesulted in a loss of turnover and profit as well as incurring
exceptional costs of approximately £30,000 in connection with the refurbishment. These works will help to
improve the results of the Café in the financial year to 31 March 2017.

The surplus atising under Endowments funds is available for Chapter to spend on its day to day activities and
this is transferred to the Untestricted fund.

Chapter Funds

As at 31 March 2016 the funds held by Chapter maybe summarised as follows:

Unrestricted £12,289,338
Restricted £3,657,911
Endowment £18,567,272
Total £34,514,521

This compates with total funds at 31 March 2015 amounting to £34,114,847.
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During the year Chapter together with the Finance Committee and Auditors cartied out a detailed teview of all
funds held by Chaptet to ensure that they ate being utilised for the correct purposes and allocated accordingly
in the financial statements. The review focused on the number of restricted funds and whether there was 2

restriction in place on those funds.

As a result of this review a number of restricted funds were transferred to Untestricted mainly relation to the
maintenance of the fabric of the Cathedral. In total these funds amounted to £1,884,576 of which £1,076,897
has been designated by Chapter towards the repait and maintenance of the Cathedral.

The number of Endowments funds has been consolidated but all remain as Endowment with the income
arising available to be used for the day to day activities of Chapter.

This review of funds presents the financial statements in line with the cutteat operations of the Cathedral and
releases funds to be spent on opetational matters in the futute.

Financial Forecast

Whilst Chapter has enjoyed an overall surplus for the year there remain significant financial challenges going
forward, Without the contribution of profits for Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Limited and the support of

other related entities as noted above Chapter would run ata deficit.

Incteasing income from existing and new activities is the subject of constant review as is the control of all
expenditutes. The ovetall financial forecast continwues to place a strain on the cashflow position of Chapter and
this is reviewed and monitored regularly by Chapter with support from the Finance Committee.

Risk Assessment

Risk Identification, Assessment and Mitigation are integgal parts of the Chapter’s managetment responsibilities.
Chapter reviews risk tegularly and keeps an updated register. Actions are put in place to mitigate risk many of
which are contained in the Cathedrals 2016/17 business programme. The Cathedral identified a lack of
cashflow as a potential long term 1isk which has been addressed by the re-classification of funds and the

establishment of a free reserves policy.

The Cathedral Fabric is an ongoing responsibility managed with the aid of the Fabric Advisory Comtnittee and
Surveyor to the Fabric whose quinquennial report makes recommendations for requited action.

The propetty portfolio is key to generating income and this teliance creates a tisk which requires close
monitoring and management. This will be augrented by the appointment of a new property asset management
pattner following a tender process in 2016.

Failures of safeguarding ate a risk the Chapter recognises and mitigates by reviewing safcguarding actions
quattetly with its safegnarding advisor Revd Alison Green and with regulat training,

Compliance failures are mitigated by good governance and the sctutiny and challenge of external specialists
such as the newly appointed Health and Safety Advisots.

Reserves Policy

It is Chapter’s policy that free unrestricted funds should be readily available as 2 reserve sufficient to provide
Chichester Cathedral with adequate financial stability and the means fot it to meet its charitable objectives for
the foreseeable future. Free Unrestricted Reserves are defined as being consolidated untestricted funds, less

untestricted fixed assets.
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It is hoped, that by maintaining a reasonable level of Free Unrestricted Resetves the Cathedral is protected
against unfoteseen loss of income from giving, grants or othet sources and has a buffer against unplanned
exceptional financial expenditure.

Chapter’s Free Untestricted Reserves should be maintained at a level which is at least equivalent to three
months expenditure.

Free resetves available at 31 March 2016 amount to £1,266,684 compared with an estimate of three months
expenditute amounting to £700,000.

Chapter reviews the amount of resetves that it requires on an annual basis to ensute that they are adequate to
fulfil the Cathedral’s continuing obligations.

Investment & Cash Policy
Undet the Cathedrals Measure 1999 Chapter may invest the Cathedral's funds in any of the following:

e Land

o  Funds administered fot the Central Boatd of Finance of the Church of England by CCLA Investment
Management Limited.

o Investments in which the Trustees may invest under the general power of investment in the Trustee
Act 2000.

o The improvement or development of property belonging to the Cathedral, except that endowment
funds may not be used to improve or develop the Cathedral itself and its ancillary buildings.

Chapter seeks the maximum yield to be prudently achieved from a mixtute of bonds and equities to deliver the
imission of the Cathedral and the income needs of fifteen trust funds. Over a period of years the income and
capital values should grow fast enough to counteract the effects of the rise in RPL

Dutring this year the average yield has been 4.74% from a mixed portfolio of M&G Charifund and Chatibond
units with an average across all the tusts of about 90% in equities. The accounts reveal both continuing high
yields from investments and a net decrease (including additions) in capital value of £200,000.

Overall cash balances have increased duting the year however since the year end cash has been tequired to
meet the commitments of Chapter patticulatly in relation to the distribution of the gifts noted above and to

meet ongoing operational issues.

It should be noted that during the year Chapter acquired the remaining share of 49 West Street and this has
become a wholly owned Investment propetty. Tt was decided to botrow funds in the form of a mortgage
totalling £350,000 rather than drawdown monies from existing investments.

The Finance Committee reviews the holdings at its regular meetings and monitors petformance against othet
common investment funds in the chatitable field. The Committee also monitors costs and ethical investment

considerations.

Administrative Office

The Royal Chantty Tel 01243 783595
Cathedral Cloisters Fax 01243 812499
Chichester www.chichestercathedral.org.uk
West Sussex PO19 1PT info(@chichestercathedral.org.uk
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE CHAPTER OF
CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL

We have audited the financial statements of the Chapter of Chichester Cathedzal for the year ended 31 March 2016 on
pages 26 to 47. The financial repotting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) including FRS 102 “The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Treland”.

This report is made solely to the Chapter, as a body, in accordance with the regulations made under Section 27 of the
Cathedrals Measure 1999, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Chapter those matters we are
requited to state fo them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law; we do not
accept ot assume responsibility to anyone other than the Cathedral and the Chapter as a body, for out audit work, for this

repott, or for the opinions we have formed.
Respective Responsibilities of the Chapter and Auditors

The Cathedrals Measure 1999 and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Genetally Accepted
Accounting Practice) requires the Administrative Body to prepate financial statements for each financial year, The
Guidelines on English Anglican Cathedtal Accounts prescribed by the Church Commissioners require the Administrative
Body to prepare and publish audited accounts which give a true and fair view of the financial activities for each financial
yeat and of the assets, liabilities and funds at the end of each financial year of the Cathedral and its related entities. In

preparing those accounts the Administeative Body is required to

o sclect suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

o  nake judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

o state whether they have complied in all material respects with the Guidelines, or describe which recommendations have
not been complied with and the reasons therefore.

Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law; the
Cathedrals Measute 1999 and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply
with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditoss.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the arnounts and disclosutes in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements ate free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud ot etror.
This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are approptiate to the Chaptet's citcumstances and have
been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the teasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the
Administrative Body; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the financial and
non-financial information in the Anmual Report to identify material inconsistences with the audited financial statements
and to identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, ot materially inconsistent with, the
knowledge acquired by us in the cousse of performing the audit. If we become aware of any appatent material
misstatements or consistencies we consider the implications for our tepott.

Opinion on the financial statements

In out opinion the financial statements;
o givea true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Chapter of Chichester as at 31 March 2016, of its incoming

resources and application of resoutces for the yeat then ended;
e have been propetly ptepated in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

e have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting and Repotting Regulations for English
Anglican Cathedrals, as specified by the Church Commissionets under section 27 of the Cathedral Measures 1999.
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 1O THE CHAPTER OF
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Matters on which we ate required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Cathedrals Measures 1999 requires us to report
to you if, in our opinion: the information given in the Annual Repott is inconsistent in any material respect with the financial
statements; or sufficient accounting records have not been kept; or the financial statements ate not in agreement with the
accounting recotds and returns; or we have not received all the information and explanations we requite for our audit.

Shan Shk D

SHEEN STICKLAND
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
REGISTERED AUDITORS

7 EAST PALLANT
CHICHESTER

WEST SUSSEX -
PO19ITR Dated Q)Fk \Q,P ’“e/\ LL,_, 2 ¢,
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

Notes
INCOME AND ENDOWMENTS FROM: 1
() Donations and legacies
(i) Grants in support of mission
(i) Charges and fees arising in the course of mission
(iv) Trading and fundraising
(v) Investments
(v) Other income
Total Income
EXPENDITURE ON: 2
() Raising Funds
(i) Ministcy
(i) Cathedral and precincts upkeep
(iv) Education and outreach
(v) Community, parish and congregation
(v) Other expenditure
Total Expenditure

NET (OUTGOING)/INCOMING RESOURCES
BEFORE INVESTMENT GAINS/(LOSSES)

Net gains/(losses) on investments

Net income/ (expenditure)

Gross transfers between funds 18/19/20

Other recognised gains/(losses):
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit pension scheme

Net movement in funds

Reconciliation on funds:
Total funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward

Unrestricted Restricted  Endowment Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

£ £ £ £ £
471,093 1,663,365 - 2,134,458 1,215,845
71,589 118,506 - 190,095 200,258
50,539 - - 50,539 48,707
1,287,503 - - 1,287,503 1,309,470
891,280 10,150 64,749 966,179 959,902
28,479 - - 28,479 79,005
2,800,483 1,792,021 64,749 4,657,253 3,813,187
1,410,111 38,188 424 1,448,723 1,522,277
506,057 781,804 11,224 1,299,085 623,038
335,496 353,317 - (88,813 1,050,838
102,029 70,025 - 172,054 111,266
911 - - 911 22
436,337 11,656 - 447,993 493,253
2,790,941 1,254,990 11,648 4,057,579 3,800,694
9,542 537,031 53,101 599,674 12,493
(102,214) (13,473) (84,313) (200,000) 132,604
(92,672) 523,558 (31,212) 399,674 145,097
1,937,677 (1,884,576) (53,101) 5 s
1,845,005 (1,361,018) (84,313) 399,674 145,097
- - B 2 217,500
1,845,005 (1,361,018) (84,313) 399,674 362,687
10,444,333 5,018,929 18,651,585 34,114,847 33,752,160
12,289,338 3,657,911 18,567,272 34,514,521 34,114,847

(Annex 1) (Aunex 2) (Ansex: 3)
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

Fixed Assets
Investment assets
Property
Investments

Non investment assets

Property
Equipment and plant

Total fixed assets

Current assets

Stocks

Debtors

Interfund debtors

Short term investments
Cash at bank and in hand

Liabilities due within one year
Loans and bank overdraft
Creditors

Interfund creditors

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Liabilities due after one year
Loans and bank overdraft
Defined benefit scheme liability

Net assets

Funds
Unrestricted
Restricted
Endowment

Total Funds

The financial statements were approved by the Chapter on . (’) S ..............

Unrestricted Restricted  Endowment Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

£ £ £ £ £

Notes
3 9,177,654 3,798,158 5,990,000 18,965,812 17,421,000
4 1,557,863 397,784 1,202,989 3,158,636 3,266,638
10,735,517 4,195,942 7,192,989 22,124,448 20,687,638
5 1,845,000 - 11,355,000 13,200,000 13,200,000
6 23,446 = = 23,446 28,427
1,868,446 = 11,355,000 13,223,446 13,228,427
12,603,963 4,195,942 18,547,989 35,347,894 33,916,065
45,706 = = 45,706 45,584
8 93,552 3,141 - 96,693 151,179
12,606 23,215 2,547 38,368 354,255
105,284 15,158 - 120,442 224,571
445,440 182,888 16,736 645,064 420,980
702,588 224,402 19,283 946,273 1,196,569
(13,324) - : (13,324) .
9 (608,300) (762,433) - (1,370,733) (614,387)
(38,368) = - (38,368) (354,255)
(659,992)  (762,433) - (1422,425) (968,642)
42,596 (538,031) 19,283 (476,152) 227,927
12,646,559 3,657,911 18,567,272 34,871,742 34,143,992
9 (326,944) - ’ (326,944) -
9 (30,277) - = (30,277) (29,145)
(357,221) - = (357,221) (29,145)
12,280,338 3,657,911 18,567,272 34,514,521 34,114,847
18 12,289,338 - - 12,289,338 10,444,333
19 - 3657011 = 3,657,911 5,018,929
20 = 18,567,272 18,567,272 18,651,585
12,280,338 3,657,911 18,567,272 34,514,521 34,114,847
(Annex 1) (Annex 2) (Annex 3)

Coulthard - Communar and Executive Director

& 2016 by
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

Unrestricted  Restricted  Endowment Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
£ £ £ £ £
Notes
Fixed Assets
Investment assets
Property 3 9,177,654 3,798,158 5,990,000 18,965,812 17,421,000
Investments 4 1,557,865 397,784 1,202,989 3,158,638 3,266,640
10,735,519 4,195,942 7,192,989 22,124,450 20,687,640
Non investment assets
Propetty 5 1,845,000 s 11,355,000 13,200,000 13,200,000
1,845,000 - 11,355,000 13,200,000 13,200,000
Total fixed assets 12,580,519 4,195,942 18,547,989 35,324,450 33,887,640
Current asscts
Debtors 8 108,214 3,141 . 111,355 195,585
Intetfund debtors 12,606 23,215 2,547 38,368 354,255
Short term investments 105,284 15,158 - 120,442 210,435
Cash at bank and in hand 269,673 182,388 16,736 469,297 285,053
495,777 224,402 19,283 739,462 1,045,328
Liabilities due within one year
Loans and bank overdraft (13,324) - - (13,324) -
Creditors 9 (436930)  (762,433) S (1,199,363) (493,606)
Tnterfund creditors (38,368) - : (38,368) (354,255)
(488,622) (762,433) - (1,251,055) (847,861)
Net current assets 7,155 (538,031) 19,283 (511,593) 197,467
Total assets less current liabilities 12,587,674 3,657,911 18,567,272 34,812,857 34,085,107
Liabilitics due after one year
Loans and bank overdraft 9 (326,944) - - (326,944) -
Defined benefit scheme liability 9 (30,277) - - (30,277) (29,145)
(357,221) - : (357,221) (29,145)
Net assets 12,230,453 3,657,911 18,567,212 34,455,636 34,055,962
Funds
Untestticted 18 12,230,453 - - 12,230,453 10,385,448
Restricted 19 - 3,657,911 g 3,657,911 5,018,929
Endowment 20 - - 18,567,272 18,567,272 18,651,585
12,230,453 3,657,911 18,567,272 34,455,636 34,055,962
(Annex 1) (Annex 2) (Annex 3)
The financial statements were approved by the Chapter on ... 6 AN AN W...%lﬁ by
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net cash provided by / (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of tangible fixed assets
Purchase of investment property
Purchase of fixed asset investments
Sale of fixed asset investments

Rentals received

Dividends received

Interest received

Net cash provided by / (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

New loans in year

Loan repayments in yeat

Net cash provided by / (used in) financing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents in the reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at the begninning of the repotting period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the teporting period

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Note £ £

1 454916 (966,443)
(4,596) (4,496)

(1,544,812) -
(92,000) (3,017,677)

- 3,028,929

815,562 818,094

149,831 140,835

786 973

(675,229) 966,658

350,000 -

(9,732)

340,268 -

119,955 215

645,551 645,336

2 765,506 645,551




THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT NOTES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

1. Reconciliation of Net Incoming / (Outgoing) Resources to Net
Cash Inflow from Operating Activities

Net income / (expenditure) for the reporting petiod

Adjustments for:

Depteciation chatges

Rentals received

Dividends received

Interest received

Losses / (gains) on investments

Exceptional item (adjustment in pension deficit)
(Increase)/dectease in stocks

(Increase) / decrease in debtors

Increase / (decrease) in creditors

Net cash outflow from operating activities

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Short term investments

Total cash and cash equivalents

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
£ £
399,674 145,097
9,577 9,151
(815,562) (818,094)
(149,831) (140,835)
(786) (973)
200,002 (132,604)
. 217,590
(122) (571)
54,486 (38,438)
757,478 (206,766)
454,916 (966,443)
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
£ L
645,064 420,980
120,442 224,571
765,506 645,551




THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The Cathedral constitutes a public benefit entity as defined by FRS 102. The accounts have been prepared in accordance

with the Accounting and Reporting Regulations for English Angtican Cathedrals issued in Februaty 2015 by the Cathedral
Administration and Finance Association, the Financial Reporting Standatd applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic

of Ireland (FRS 102).

The Cathedral transitioned from previously extant UK GAAP to PRS 102 as at 1 April 2014. There has been no effect to
the reported position as a result of the transition to RS 102.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
"The consolidated financial statements comptise those of the Chapter and of its wholly owned subsidiaty company

Chichester Cathedral Enterpdses Limited.

INCOME
All incoming resoutces are included in the Statement of Financial Activities (SoFA) when the Cathedral is legally entitled

to the income aftet any performance conditions have been met, the amount can be measuted teliably and it is probable
that the income will be received.

For donations, legacies and grants to be recognised the Cathedral will have been notified of the amounts and the settlement
date in writing. If there are conditions attached to the income and this requires a level of performance before entitlement
can be obtained, then income is deferred until those conditions ate fully met or the fulfilment of those conditions is within
the control of the Cathedral and it is probable that they will be fulfilled.

Investment income is recognised on a receivable basis.

RESOURCES EXPENDED
All expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been classified under headings that aggregate all costs related

to the category. Bxpenditure is recognised where thete is a legal or constructive obligation to make payments to third
patties, it is probable that the settlement will be required and the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

THE CATHEDRAL, ITS ANCILLARY BUILDINGS AND THE INVENTORY
In accordance with the Guidelines on English Anglican Cathedtal Accounts, no value is attributed in the balance sheet to
the Cathedral and its ancillaty buildings as it is an inalienzble and historic building for which no reliable cost information

ot conventional valuation basis is avatlable.

No value is ateributed to items included in the Cathedral inventoty which comptises items of architectural, archaeological,
attistic ot historic interest.

EQUIPMENT AND PLANT

Chaptet:-
In accordance with the Accounting and Repotting Regulation for English Anglican Cathedsals plant, machinery, office

equiptment, furnitute and fittings and computer equipment ate written off on acquisition.

Chichester Cathedtal Enterptises Limited:-

Assets with an initial cost price which exceeds £500 are capitalised and depreciation is provided to write down the cost of
all tangible fixed assets by equal annual instalments over theit expec ted useful economic lives. The rates generally applicable

ate:-

Furniture and equipment 10% and 20% on cost
Fittngs in premises 10% o1 cost
Computer equipment 25% on cost
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Investment properties ate initially measured at cost and subsequently ate included at fair value of the freehold and lease

investtnents.

The non-investment properties are included at a nominal value.

LISTED INVESTMENTS
Investments are included in the financial statements as follows:

(2) Tnvestments ate shown at their fair value on 31st March 2016.

{b) Realised gains and losses ate calculated as the difference between their market value on the date of disposal and
their matket value on the previous balance sheet date.

STOCKS
Shop and refectory stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, after making due allowance for obsolete

and slow moving items.

VALUE ADDED TAX
A group registration for the Chapter and Chichester Cathedtal Enterprises Ltd is in operation. Irtecoverable VAT is

included in the cost of the items teported in the financial statements.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO PENSION SCHEMES
The pension costs charged to the accounts reptesent the amount of the contributions paid to both the Defined Benefit

and Pension Builders Schemes in respect of the accounting petiod.

FUNDS

The financial statements include the following funds:-

(a) Findowsment funds — those where there is no power to spead the capital

(b) Restricted funds — those whete there are specific conditions attached to the expenditure of eithet capital or income
ot both

{c) Ungestricted funds — those whete both capital and income may be spent at the discretion of the Chapter.
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

1 INCOME AND ENDOWMENTS FROM:

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment Total Tatal
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15
£ £ £ £ £
(i) Donations and legacies
Congregational collections and giving 187,041 4,484 - 191,525 208,636
Donations 172,035 1,251,233 . 1,423.268 322,628
Tax recoverable under Gift Aid on voluntary donations 38,348 21,916 - 60,264 46,709
Chichester Cathedral Restoration & Development Trust - 235,921 - 235921 537,283
Chichester Cathedral Friends - 145,547 - 145,547 57,057
Friends of Chichester Cathedral - - - - 5,883
Legacies 73,669 4,264 - 71,933 37,649
471,093 1,663,365 - 2134458 1,285,845
(ii) Grants in support of mission
Chusch Commissioners 39,593 118,506 - 158,099 154,858
Allehusches Trust (EIG) 21,526 . - 21,526 21,000
Dsapess Charitable Trust - - - - 7,000
‘The Clothworkers - - - - 10,000
Othes revenue and capital grants 10,470 - - 10,470 7,400
71,589 118,506 - 190,095 200,258
(fii) Charges and fees arising in the coucse of mission
Facility and other fees 50,539 - - 50,539 48,707
(iv} Trading and fundraising activities :
Gross income of shop, refectory and other trading activities 1,287,503 - - 1,287,503 1,309,470
{v) Investmenis ‘
Income from investment property 815,562 - - 815,562 818,094
Income from othes investments 75,055 10,027 64,749 149,331 140,835
Interest receivable on short term deposits 663 123 - 786 973
891,280 10,150 64,749 966,179 959,902
(vi) Other income
Insurance recovedes 28,479 - - 28,479 79,005
2,800,483 1,792,021 64,749 4,657,253 3,813,187

The Church Commissioaers grant consists of £118,506 for stipends of the Dean and two canons and £39,593 as a contribution to administration

costs,
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

2 EXPENDITURE ON:

(i) Raising funds
Costs of facilitles for visitots
Gross costs of shop, tefectory and other activities
General matketing costs
Investment propetty costs

() Ministty
Cletgy stipends and working expenses
Clergy housing costs
Clergy suppott costs
Setvices, music and congregational costs

(ifi} Cathedral and precincts upkeep
Major repairs and restoration
Maintenance and interior upkeep
Cathedral insurance
Precinets, secutity and gardens upkeep
Support costs

{iv) Education and outreach
Educational activities
Atrchives and library
Chatitable and other giving

(v) Community, parish and congregation

{vi) Other expenditure
Interest and simitar charges payable
Support costs
Administration and finance
Information technology

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
3i-Mar-16  31-Mar-15
£ £ £ £ £
97,674 4,740 - 102,414 95,068
1,200,927 - - 1,200,927 1,203,003
2,800 - - 2,800 2,987
108,710 33,448 424 142,582 221,219
1,410,111 38,188 424 1,448,723 1,522,277
24,330 118,506 - 142,836 127,718
16,470 - - 16470 17,376
46,221 . - 46,221 50,167
419,036 663,298 11,224 1,093,558 427,777
506,057 781,804 11,224 1,299,085 623,038
- 204,783 - 204,783 331,468
144,793 56,666 - 201,459 226,955
37,689 - - 37,689 35,005
153,014 91,868 - 244 882 438,461
- - - - 18,949
335,496 353317 - 688,813 1,050,838
63,204 64,720 - 127,924 66,261
26 5,305 - 5,331 1,081
38,799 - - 38,799 43 924
102,029 70,025 - 172,054 111,266
911 - - o1t 22
10,936 - - 10,936 8,386
397,114 10,678 - 407,792 417,600
28,287 978 - 29,265 67,267
436,337 11,656 - 447,993 493,253
2,790,941 1,254,990 11,648 4,057,579 3,800,694
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

3 Investment propesty

Untestricted Restticted Endowment Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £
Consolidated and Chapter
Freehold
At valuation 1 April 2015 7,901,000 2,600,000 5,990,000 16,491,000
Additions 346,654 1,198,158 - 1,544,812
At valuation 31 March 2016 8,247,654 3,798,158 5,990,000 18,035,812
Long leasehold
At valuation 1 April 2015 930,000 - - 930,000
Additions - = = -
Disposals - - - -
At valuation 31 March 2016 930,000 - - 930,000
At 31 March 2016 9,177,654 3,798,158 5,990,000 18,965,812

The propetty value used for 2016 is based on an open matket valuation of freehold and long leasehold propetties carried out by
Henty Adams Commercial Valuation Consultancy at 1st June 2012 and 14th February 2014. At that date the freehold
ptopetties were valued at £16,315,870 and the leasehold property at 14 Terminus Road was valued at £930,000.

4 Investments

Consolidated

Investments at market value 1 Apxil 2015 - 1,979,334 1,287,304 3,266,638
Reclassification 1,660,077 (1,660,077) - -
Additions - 92,000 - 92,000
Net (decrease) inctease on disposals and sevaluation (102,214) (13,473) (84,315) (200,002)
Investments at market value 31 March 2016 1,557,863 397,784 1,202,989 3,158,636
Total

At 31st March 2016 1,557,863 397,784 1,202,989 3,158,636
At 31st March 2015 - 1,979,334 1,287,304 3,266,638
Chapter

Investments at market value 1 April 2015 - 1,979,334 1,287,304 3,266,638
Reclassification 1,660,077 (1,660,077) = -
Additions - 92,000 - 92,000
Proceeds from disposals - - - -
Net (decrease) increase on disposals and revaluation (102,214) (13,473) (84,315) (200,002)
Investments at market value 31 March 2016 1,557,863 397,784 1,202,989 3,158,636
Investment in subsidiary

At 1 April 2015 and 31 March 2016 2 - - 2
Total

At 31st March 2016 1,557,865 397,784 1,202,989 3,158,638
At 31st March 2015 2 1,979,334 1,287,304 3,266,640

Page 35



THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
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5 Non Investment Property

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment Total
Consolidated and Chapter Funds Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £ £
At 1 April 2015 and 31 March 2016 1,845,000 - 11,355,000 13,200,000

All non investment properties are frechold.

The propecty value used for 2016 is based on an open market valuation of freehold properties carsied out by Henry Adams Commercial
Consultancy at 1st June 2012 and 14th February 2014

6 Equipment and plant

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment Total Total
Consolidated Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
£ £ £ £ £
Cost 1st April 2015 85,146 5 5 85,146 80,650
Depreciation at 1st April 2015 (56,719) - - (56,719) (47,568)
Net book value at 1st April 2015 28,427 - - 28,427 33,082
Additions 4,596 % - 4596 4,496
Depreciation for year (9,577) - - (9,577) (9,151)
Net book value at 31st March 2016 23,446 o - 23,446 28,427
Cost 89,742 - - 89,742 85,146
Depreciation (66,296) - - (66,296) (56,719)
Net book value at 31st March 2016 23,446 - - 23,446 28,427

All equipment and plant is held in the trading company.

7 Stocks
Consolidated
Goods for resale 17,056 - - 17,056 17,268
Consumable items 28,650 - - 28,650 28,316
45,706 - - 45,706 45,584

All stocks are held by the trading company.
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Unrestricted  Restricted  Endowment Total Total
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds
31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15
£ £ £ £ £
8 Debtors
Consolidated
Trade debtors 45,294 - - 45,294 43,245
Orther debtors ' 48258 3,141 - 51,399 107,934
93,552 3,141 - 96,693 151,179
Chapter
"Ftade debtors 10,878 - - 10,878 7,633
Amounts due from related undertakings 49,078 - - 49,078 80,018
Other debtors 48,258 3,141 - 51,399 107,934
108,214 3,141 - 111,355 195,585
9 Creditors
Consolidated
Trade creditors 199,554 99,539 ; 299,093 106,888
Acctuals 38,005 650,000 - 688,005 24,550
Other creditors 278,446 - - 278,446 344,682
Tax and social secutity 58,510 12,894 - 71,404 53,174
574,515 762,433 - 1,336,948 529,894
NatWest Mortgage loan (note 10) 340,268 - - 340,268 -
Pension scheme deficit contributions 64,062 - - 64,062 113,638
978,845 762,433 - 1,741,278 643,532
Shown as:=-
Liabilities due within one year
Loans and bank overdraft 13,324 - - 13324 -
Creditors 608,300 762,433 - 1,370,733 614,387
Liabilities due after one year 357,221 - - 357,221 29,145
978,845 762,433 - 1,741,278 643,532
Chapter
Trade creditors 76,919 99,539 - 176,458 57,911
Acciuals 20,055 650,000 - 670,055 7,545
Other creditors 284,558 - - 284,558 327,531
Tax and social security 21,613 12,894 - 34507 16,126
403,145 762,433 - 1,165,578 409,113
NatWest Mostgage loan (note 10) 340,268 - - 340,268 -
Pension scheme deficit contributions 64,062 - - 64,062 113,638
807,475 762,433 - 1,669,908 522,751
Shown as:-
Liabilities due within one yeat
Loans and bank overdraft 13,324 - - 13,324 -
Creditots 436,930 762,433 - 1,199,363 493,606
Liabilities due after one year 357,221 - - 357,221 20,145
807,475 762,433 - 1,569,908 522,751
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10 Borrowings

NatWest Mortgage Loan
A £350,000 loan was entered into by Chapter during the year in connection with the puschase of the

temaining 42.2% of the freehold interest in 49 West Street, Chichestes. The loan is due to be repaid in equal
monthly instalments over 20 years at an interest rate of 2.45% over base rate per annum and is secured on the
propetty.

At 31st March 2016 the outstanding loan was £340,268 which is repayable as follows:-

Total Total

Funds Funds

31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15
Within one year 13,324 g
Between one and two years 13,723 -
Between two and five years 43,689 -
Over five years 269,532 -
340,268 -

The trading company has no third party borrowings.

11 Investment in subsidiaty
Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary, trading as a Refectory and Gift Shop.

The investment in this Company has been consolidated in these accounts on a line by line bass. Profits

amounting to £64,567 arose duting the year (2015: £86,346).

Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016

31-Mar-16 31-Mag-15
£ 4 £ £
Fixed assets 23,446 28,427
Current assets
Stock 45,704 45,584
Debtors 34,416 35,612
Cash deposits 14,142 14,136
Cash at bank and in hand 161,624 135,926
255,886 231,258
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (220,446) (200,799)
Net current assets 35,440 30,459
58,886 58,886
Financed by:-
Shate capital 2 2
Profit and loss account 58,884 58,884
58,886 58,886
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12 Related entitics 31-Mar-16
L
Chichester Cathedral Friends (with effect from 1 November 2014) 1,091
The Chichester: Cathedral Restoration & Development Trust 11,612
The Chichester Cathedral Millennium Endowment Trust ‘ -
Friends of Chichester Cathedral (charity ceased operating on 31st October 2014) -
2.240

13

The Hospital of the Blessed Maty, Chichester
The Morse-Boycott Butsaty Fund
The T'raditional Chois Trost

31-Mar-15
£

3,201
12,131

20,677

(44)

80

80

The above ate related entities by virtue of common Tiustees. They are separate charities with separate objectives and are not
under the control of Chapter and do not form patt of the consolidated financial statements. Amounts due to the Chapter as at

the 31st March 2016 shown above are included in othet debtots.

Chapter administers the operations and charge them as follows: ‘I'he Hospital of the Blessed Mary of £107,760 (2015 £1 02,016),

Motse Boycott £500 (2015: £500) and Traditional Choit Trust £250 (2015: £250).

Funds for the benefit of choristers

See Annex 4

These are funds that are administered by the Chapter for the benefit of choristers and ex-choristets. These funds have not been

consolidated into the accounts as neither the income nox the capital of these funds is for the benefit of the Chapter.

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
£ £

The value of the funds at 315t Match are as follows:-
K Bailey Scholatship Fund 20,540 20,189
] Birch Scholatship Fund 1,452 1,510
Choristers Endowment Fund A 88,920 90,107
Fiends of Cathedral Music 1} 34,351 34,724
Choristers Endowment B 244 211 250,143
Choristers BEndowment B Morgan 223,463 229,003
Mostlock Prize Fund 25,010 25,487
| B Somezrville 554,601 567,803
Yorke Prize Fund 1,594 1,664
A Thutlow Prize Fund 1,695 1,744
Choristers Leaving Scholarships 548,591 563,609
The John Birch Schelarship 187,345 193,297

1,031,773 1,979,830
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14 Auditors' remuneration

15

The total remunetation of Sheen Stickland was as follows:-

Audit setvices

The Chaptet of Chichester Cathedral
Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Limited
Non audit services

The Chapter of Chichester Cathedral
Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Limited

Employees
Staff costs during the year weze as follows:-

Wages and salaries
Social secutity costs
Other pension costs

Rmployees earning over £60,000 and less than £70,000 per annum

The average number of employees during the year was as follows:-
Clergy

Administration

Education

Liturgy and music

Maintenance

Vergers

Visitors services

Shop and refectory

31-Mar-16  31-Mar-15
£ £

9,385 6,850
4,920 4575
14,136 30,410
250 250
28,691 42,085
1,251,518 1,222,411
97,543 96,554
126,282 115,790
1,475,343 1,434,755
1 -

31-Mar-16  31-Mac-15

3 3

7 7

2 2

5 9

6 5

4 4

3 1

20 20

50 51

Total remuneration received by membets of the Chapter during the year amounted to £149,982 {2015: £112,536)

In addition, employer's pension contributions wete £26,225 (2015: £20,671).

Volunteets

Over 300 volunteers offer time and talents to the Cathedral in numerous capacities in vatying degrees.
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16  Pensions
Clergy pensions are the liability of the Church Commissioners who pay contributions to the Church of England

Tunded Pensions Scheme.

The Chapter of Chichester Cathedral patticipates in the Church of England Defined Benefits Scheme (DBS), past of
the Chutch Workers Pensions Fund, for employees who joined the staff before 31st December 2002 and the Church
of England Contribution Scheme (DCS). At 31st March 2016 the Chapter had 3 active members and 7 deferred
pension members in the Fund. The assets of the fund are held separately from those of the Chapter of Chichester

Cathedral.

The Defined Benefits scheme was the subject of a full actuatial valuation as at 31 December 2013. The fund as it
related to the Chapter was shown to be in deficit. The total deficit was assessed to be £213,100. Payments totalling
£99,462 have been made between the assessment date and the year end therefore the balance at 31 March 2016 is
£64,062 as shown in note 9. Chapter of Chichester Cathedral is making deficit recovery payments of £35,100 per
year, paid monthly including interest, over a petiod of three years ending 31st March 2018.

The Chapter of Chichester Cathedral has agreed to pay the share of this deficit as it relates to the one employee of
the scheme who is employed by the subsidiary Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Limited.

Full provision has been made in these financial statements for the deficit as noted above.

In addition contribution rates have increased from 1 Aptil 2015 to a total of 37.9% (employets 24.7% and employees
13.2%0).
The Chapter of Chichester Cathedral also patticipates in a stakeholder defined contribution scheme. Contributions

to this scheme ate charged to the Statement of Financial Activities as they atise.
17 Expenses of members of the Chapter
Duting the year 7 members (2015: 6) of Chapter had expenses teimbursed by the Chaptet of Chichester Cathedral.

The analysis is as follows:-
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

£ £
Travel 3,066 5,255
Hospitality 2,089 873
Miscellaneous 313 142
5,468 6,270
18  Untestricted funds
Consolidated
At Net surplus/ At
st April (deficit) 31st March
2015 for the year Transfers 2016
£ £ £ £
General revenues 10,436,126 (21,513) 53,101 10,467,714
Designated Fabrication and Restoration - (70,830) 1,884,576 1,813,746
Hussey Memorial Commission Designated Fund 8,207 (329) - 7,878
10,444,333 (92,672) 1,937,677 12,289,338
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19

Unrestricted funds - note 18 continued
Chapter

General revenues
Designated Fabrication and Restoration
Hussey Memodal Commission Designated Fund

Restricted funds
Consolidated and Chapter

Chichester Cathedral Chorister Foundation Fund
Fabiic Fund

Chichester Cathedral Restoration and Development Trust
D & C Evans Gift

Libraty Fund

Music Fund

Hussey Music Commission

Bell Tower Project

Hussey Memorial Commission Fund

Precinct Repairs

4 Canon Lane

Sailors' Chapel Fund

Chichester Cathedral Friends

Use of funds

At Netsusplus/ At
1st April (deficit) 31st March
2015 for the year Transfers 2016
£ & £ £
10,377,241 (21,513) 53,101 10,408,829
- (70,830) 1,884,576 1,813,746
8,207 (329) - 7,878
10,385,448 (92,672) 1,937,677 12,230,453
At Netsurplus/ At
1st April (deficit) 31st March
2015 for the year Transfers 2016
£ & & &
128,682 65,489 - 194,171
1,430,447 - (1,430,447) -
125,689 (42,494) (82,964) 231
- 528,718 - 528,718
111,958 (2,661) . 109,297
58,881 (2,405) - 56,476
21,297 - (21,297) :
10,810 - (10,810) -
609 - (609) 3
338,449 . (338,449) -
2,712,687 (5,035) - 2,707,652
43,371 (9,460) - 33,911
36,049 (8,594) - 27,455
5,018,929 523,558 (1,884,576) 3,657,911

Chichester Cathedral Chorister Foundation Fund - set up to fund Chorister Scholarships and Music
Chichester Cathedral Restosation and Development Trust - grants for the Fabrication of the Cathedral

D & C Evans Gift - donation to fund Music and Choristers

Library Fund - set up to fund the library

Music Fund - set up to fund , Music and Choristers including choir tours

4 Canon Lane - set up to fund the maintenance and primary use of the house

Sailors' Chapel Fund - to fund the repairs and restoration to the sailor's Chapel and to be utilised in 2016/17

Chichester Cathedral Friends - grants to fund various works around the Cathedral
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20 Endowment Funds

At Net surplus/ At
Ist April (deficif) 31st March
2015 fot the year  Transfers 2016
£ £ £ &
Prebend Funds 2,598,672 (15,470) 9,957 2,593,159
Endowment Fund 15,205,772 (5,287) (15,383) 15,185,102
Music Endowment Funds 829,498 (12,3306) (44,708) 772,454
Endowed Prebend Stalls 17,643 1,881 (2,967) 16,557
18,651,585 (31,212) (53,101) 18,567,272
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES - UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

INCOME AND ENDOWMENTS FROM:

(® Donatioas and legacies

(i) Grants in support of mission

(i) Charges and fees arising in the course of mission
(@v) Trading and fundraising

(v) Investments

(vi) Otherincome

Total Income

EXPENDITURE ON:

() Raising Funds

(i) Ministry

(iii) Cathedral and precincts upkeep

(iv) Education and outreach

(v) Community, parish and congregation

(vi) Other expenditure
Total Expenditure

NET (OUTGOING)/INCOMING RESOURCES
BEFORE INVESTMENT GAINS/(LOSSES)

Net gains/(losses) on investments

Net income/ (expenditure)

Gross transfers between funds

Other recognised gains/ (losses):

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit peasion schen

Net movement in funds

Reconciliation on funds:
Tlotal funds brought forward

Total funds carried forward

Annex1
Designated Designated
Fabrication Hussey Total Total
and Memorial Unrestricted  Unrestricted
Restoration Commission Undesignated Funds Funds
Funds Fund Fund 31-Mar-16 31-Mac-15
£ £ £ £ £
5,625 - 465,468 471,093 420,662
21,526 - 50,063 71,589 96,123
- - 50,539 50,539 43,631
- - 1,287,503 1,287,503 1,309,470
75,415 - 815,865 891,280 812,957
26,935 - 1,544 28,479 57,392
129,501 - 2,670,982 2,800,483 2,740,235
32,129 = 1,377,982 1,410,111 1,408,963
7,483 - 498,574 506,057 523,669
49,515 - 285,981 335,496 318,938
- - 102,029 102,029 107,107
- - 911 911 22
10,335 329 425,673 436,337 470,942
99,462 329 2,691,150 2,790,941 2,829,641
30,039 (329) (20,168) 9,542 (89,406)
(100,869) - (1,345) (102,214) 501
(70,830) (329) (21,513) (92,672) (88,905)
1,147,727 - 789,950 1,937,677 66,285
1,076,897 (329) 768,437 1,845,005 (22,620)
= s = = 217,590
1,076,897 (329) 768,437 1,845,005 194,970
& 7,069 10,437,264 10,444,333 10,249,363
1,076,897 6,740 11,205,701 12,289,338 10,444,333
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THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES - UNCONSOLIDATED FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

K Bailey Scholarship Fund

] Birch Scholarship Fund
Choristecs Endowment Fund A
Trends of Cathedral Music 11
Chossters Endowment B
Choristers Endowment B Morgan
Mortlock Prize Fund

J B Somexville

Yorke Prize Fund

A Thurlow Prize Fund
Chorister Leaving Scholarships
The John Birch Scholarsbip

Funds carried forward

Annex4
Increase /
At (Decrease) in At
st April  Investment Daonations/ Realised Awards/  Purchase of value of 31st March
2015 Income Legacies  gain/(loss)  Scholarships Investments  Investments 2016
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

20,789 722 - - - = ©m) 20,540
1,510 55 - (40) - 73) 1,452
90,107 3,451 - - - - (4,638) 88,920
34,724 1,088 - - - - (1,461) 34,351
250,143 11,288 6,250 - (8,400) 6,250 (15,070) 244,211
229,003 9,246 - - (2,361) - (12,425) 223463
25,487 953 - (150) - (1,280) 25,010
567,803 25,827 - - (4,325) - (34,704) 554,601
1,664 61 - - (50) - 31 1,594
1,744 67 2 - (25 - o1 1,695
563,609 25,023 - - (6,732) 12,000 (33,309) 548,591
193,297 8,438 - - (3,059) - (11,330 187,345
1,979,880 86,219 6,250 - (25,142) 18,250 (115,433) 1,931,773

These funds are administezed by the Chaptec and the monies ace held within the Chapter of Chichester Cathedral bank zccounts.

The amount due by the Chapter of Chichester Cathedral to these funds is included as a creditor.
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APPENDIX 1- THE CATHEDRAL CHAPTER

Dean

Precentor

Chancellor

Treasurer

Prebendaty of Bury
Prebendaty of Fetring
Lay Member

Lay Member

Lay Member
Communat

The Very Reverend Stephen John Waine

The Revetend Canon Nigel Timothy Schofield BA

The Revetend Canon Dr Anthony Cane BA MPhil PhD

The Revetend Canon Stephen Fetns (from February 2016)

The Revetend Canon Clive Everett-Allen AKC (wutil July 2015)
The Reverend Canon Simon Holland (from September 2015)

Mrs Sata Jane Stonor DL

Mts Lesley Webster LLB

Mt Simon Bell BSc(Flons) MRINA CEng FRSA

Mz David Coulthard (from April 2015)

APPENDIX 2 - ORGANISATION AND STRUCTURE OF THE CATHEDRAL

THE CHAPTER OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL

[omn |

: ADMINISTRATION
TREASURER COMMUNAR & Chapter Secretary
Treasury EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR HR Manager
subTreasurer Property Mgr/Assistant to tha Dean & Communar
CHANCELLOR PRECENTOR
i VISITOR SERVICES, FINANCE BUMDINGS B ESTATE LITURGY & MUSIC
i EDUCATION & LIBRARY
Visitor Education Chapter Accountant CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL Cletk of Works . Organist
Senices Offcec ENTERPRISES UMITED
Officer s i
Visits : Deputy Accousts Enterprises Forermzn of Works L?‘M
Assistant Education Accountaat Assistant Gereral Manager Assistant
Assistant (5t Mory's (Chapter/
Bookings Hospital) ccer) - C i
[ Adnn PR Bookings {— Events i
Schacl Friecds| Admin coord i Lchufr Organ || Assistant
& Grounds- |; | Malntemance - schofar || Organist
Receptionist Booking men |} Staff
Co-ordinator Catering/ i
Hospitafly ‘
; S
{ Velunteers [ 4 Canon Lane i Cantroclors | T
H Guldes Doorieepels R S H Volunteers £
information Desk : i | Stewards  Holy Dusters |
H Education Volunteers H H 'vd"" g i i Towerhasterfeellingers |
Friends  SublUbration  } | MonegjCounters Seffrid Guitd !
— — $ s N 1] s e -4
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APPENDIX 3

Chapter Membets' Pottfolios — tasks undestaken in addition to principal duties

Chapter Member Portfolio
Stephen Waine Cathedral Council
Dean Chairman: College of Canons

Chairman of Trustees: 5t Mary's Hospital
Chaitman: Executive Boatd

Fabtic Advisory Committee

Chairman: Restoration Planning Group

Cathedtal Finance Committee

Cathedral Community Committee

Chairman: Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Ltd
Stewardship Cominittee

Chairman of Trustees: Morse-Boycott Butsary Fund
Chairman of Trustees: The Traditional Choit Trust
Chairman: 4 Canon Lane Committee

Trustee: Cathedral Restoration and Development Trust
Trustee: Millennium Endowment Trust

Chair of Governors: Prebendal School

Trustee: Southern Cathedrals' Festival

Chairman: St John’s Trust

Diocesan Synod

Bishop's Council

Bishop’s Senior Staff

Chichester Vision Boatd

Patron: At and Sacred Places

Timothy Schofield Cathedral Council

Precentor College of Canons
Trustee: St Mary's Hospital
Executive Boatd

Cathedral Finance Committee

Cathedral Community Committee

Trustee: Motse-Boycott Bursary Fund

Trustee: The Traditional Choir Trust

Member of the Diocesan Eutopean Bcumenical Committee
Membet: St John’s Trust

Governot: Prebendal School

Prebendal School Finance and General Putposes Committee
Trustee: Cathedral Restoration and Development Trust
Trustee: Chichester Cathedral Chotisters’ Association Trust
Diaty Planning Group

Chichester Deanery Chapter and Synod

Diocesan Advisor for Lay Reader Selection

Anthony Cane Canon Librarian
Chancellor College of Canons
Cathedral Council

Fabric Advisory Committee
Cathedral Community Committee
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Stephen Ferns
Treasuter

(from Feb 2016)

Clive Everett-Allen
Prebendary of Bury
(College of Canons
Representative)

(retired July 2015)

Simon Holland
Prebendaty of Ferring
(College of Canons
Representative)

(from Sept 2015)

Sara Stonor
Lay Member

Trustee: St Mary’s Hospital

Director: Chichester Cathedral Entetprises Ltd

Trustee: Motse-Boycott Bursary Fund

Trustee; The Traditional Choit Trust

Chairman: Education Development and Review Group

Chairman: Chancellor’s Group

Chairman: Fxhibidons Comitnittee

4 Canon Lane Commnittee

Fditos: Cathedral Newsletter

Chairman and Tiustee: Chichester Cathedral Friends

Trustee: Bell Tower Drop-In

Trustee: Oxmarket Gallery

Trustee; Festival of Chichester

Chairman and Director: Diocese of Chichester Academy Trust
Govetnot: Prebendal School

Governor: University of Chichester

Associate Lectuter in Contemporaty Theology, University of Chichester
Membet: Bishop Luffa School Academy Trust

Bishop’s Educational Advisor for the Otdained Ministey

Candidates Panel, Ministey Division of the Church of England
Quality Nominee (Diocese of Chichester Reader training programne)
Quality Adviser (SEITE — South East Institute of Theological Education)

Trustee: St Maty’s Hospital

Trustee: Morse-Boycott Bussary Fund
Trustee: Traditional Choir Trust

Senior Chaplain to the Bishop of Chichester

Trustee: St Maty’s Hospital

Trusice: Morse-Boycott Busary Fund
Trustee: The Traditional Choir Trust
Cathedral Councit

Vicar of St Swithun’s, East Grinstead

Trustee: St Mary’s Hospital

Ttustee: Morse-Boycoit Bussary Fund

Trustee: The Traditional Choir Trust

Rector of St Paul’s Chichester with St Petet’s Westhampnett
Governor: The March School

Ditector: Bishop Luffa School

Bishop’s Adviser on Deliverance Ministty

Trustee: St Mary's Hospital
Trustee: Morse-Boycott Bursaty Fund
Trustee: 'Traditional Choit Trust
Cathedral Council

Cathedral/Parish Links Co-ordinator
St Bartholomew's Burwash PCC
Dallington Deanery Synod
Diocesan Synod
Diocesan Synod Parsonages Board (East)
Canterbury Provincial Panel of the Cletgy Disciplinary Measure 2003
Vice Chairman of the Sussex Histotic Churches Trust
Join Patron of the Mother's Union - Chichester Diccese
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Lesley Webster
Lay Member

Simon Bell

Vice Lord-Lieutenant of East Sussex

Vice President of East Sussex Magistrates

Patron Friends of Crowborough Hospital

Patron Friends of St Peter's Church Bexhill

Patron Gitl Guiding Sussex ast

Member of the Centenaty Appeals Committee for Charleston Farmhouse
Vice-Chairman of the Conquest Hospital Appeal

Trustee: St Mary’s Hospital

Trustee: Morse-Boycott Bursary Fund
Ttustee: The Traditional Choir Trust
Tribunal Judge

Trustee: St Mary’s Hospital

The Revetend Canon Timothy Schofield, Precentor
‘The Reverend Canon Dt Anthony Cane, Chancellor
The Venerable Fiona Windsor

Mzts Susan Pypet, Lord Lieutenant of West Sussex

Chapter
Chapter
College of Canons
Bishop & Chapter

‘Lay Member: Trustee: Morse-Boycott Bursary Fund
Trustee: The Traditional Choir Trust
Member of PCC at St Andrews, Oving
Member of Chichester Deanery
David Coulthard Sectetary: Cathedral Council
Communar Sectetaty: Fabric Advisory Committee
(from April 2015) Executive Boatd
Cathedral Finance Committee
Restoration Planning Group
Managing Directot: Chichester Cathedral Enterprises Ltd
Cletk to the Trustees: St Mary's Hospital
Administrator: Morse-Boycott Bursary Fund
Administrator: The Traditional Choit Trust
Cathedral Community Committee
4 Canon Lane Comnmittee
Cathedral Administrators and Financiets Association
Chichester Consesvation Atea Advisory Comrittee
Director: Chichester Business Improvement District (BID)
APPENDIX 4 - MEMBERS OF THE CATHEDRAL COUNCIL Elected/Appoinied By
Baroness Detta (’Cathain, Chairman Bishop
The Very Revd Stephen Waine, Dean
Mt David Coulthard (from April 2075) Ex Officio
Mrs Sara Stonor DL Bishop & Chapter
Mir Julian Munby Bishop & Chapter
Mt Mark Powell Bishop & Chaptex
Dt Btian Hanson CBE Bishop & Chapter
Mr Anthony Bird Bishop & Chapter
Mr Richard Ashby Cathedral Community
Mis Magpie Saffrey Cathedral Community
Mt Martin Richards Bishop & Chapter
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APPENDIX 5 - NOMINAL ROLL OF THE COLLEGE OF CANONS (as at 31 March 2016)

The Very Reverend Stephen John Waine
The Reverend Canon Nigel Timothy Schofield
The Reverend Canon Dr Anthony William
Nicholas Sttephon Cane
The Reverend Canon Stephen Anthony Dunbar Fetns
The Right Revetend Mark Sowerby
The Right Reverend Richard Chatles Jackson
The Venerable Douglas Henry McKittrick
The Venerable Fiona Windsor
The Venerable Martin Clifford Lloyd Williams
‘The Revetend Canon Paul Robert Thomas
The Reverend Canon Professor Robert Hannaford
"The Reverend Canon Dy Edwatd Francis Paterson Bryant
The Reverend Canon Trevor George Buxton
The Revetend Canon Dr Gavin Ashenden
The Reverend Canon Dr Samuel Martin Bailey Wells
The Reverend Canon Dr David James Clarke
The Reverend Canon Matk James Townsend Payne
The Reverend Canon Lucy Eleanor Murdoch
The Reverend Canon Julia Kathleen Peaty
The Reverend Canon Peter Robert Wells
The Reverend Canon David Richard Frost
The Reverend Canon Rebecca Jane Swyet
Fhe Reverend Canon Simon Paul Holland
The Reverend Canon Professor Loveday Constance
Ann Alexander
The Reverend Canon Jonathan Baldwin
The Reverend Canon Moita Wickens
The Revetend Canon Jeremy James
The Revetend Canon Ann Clarke
The Vety Revetend Dt John Edmondson
The Reverend Canon Paul Seaman
The Reverend Canon Dr Christine Mary Hall
The Reverend Canon Philip Russell Moon
The Reverend Canon Timothy Lewis Peskett
The Reverend Canon Ann Elizabeth Waizencker
The Reverend Canon Alison Bowman
The Reverend Canon Richard Michael Coates
The Reverend Canon Philip Matk Gilbere
The Reverend Canon Dr Simon Matthew Jones
vacani
vacan!
vacani

Dean
Precentot

Chancellot

Treasurer

Bishop of Horsham
Bishop of Lewes
Archdeacon of Chichester
Archdeacon of Horsham
Archdeacon of Brighton & Lewes
Prebendary of Mardon
Prebendary of Wightring
Prebendary of Fittleworth
Prebendary of Waltham
Bursalis Prebendary
Prebendary of Bargham
Prebendary of Selsey
Prebendaty of Colwoith
Prebendary of Thorney
Prebendary of Hova Ecclesia
Prebendary of Middleton
Prebendaty of Firle
Prebendaty of Hova Villa
Prebendaty of Fetring

Prebendary of Windham
Prebendaty of Bishopshurst
Prebendaty of Bracklesham
Prebendaty of Eartham
Prebendaty of Ipthorne
Prebendaty of Seaford
Prebendary of Heathfield
Prebendary of Sutton
Prendary of Sidlesham
Prebendary of Somerley
Prebendaty of Wishorough
Prebendary of Bury
Prebendaty of Hampstead
Prebendaty of Highleigh
Prebendaty of Exceit
Aschdeacon of Hastings
Prebendary of Woodhotn
Prebendary of Gates
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APPENDIX 6 - CATHEDRAL MANAGEMENT AND OFFICERS

Chapter is supported by the Cathedral lay staff, accountable to the Communar and functionally responsible to
theit Heads of Department. The key staff membets are:

Litutgy and Music -~ Precentor

Mt Charles Harrison Organist and Master of the Choristers
Mr Paul Legrave Depattmental Administrator
Mr Howard Waddell - Head Verger
Education and Visitors — Chancellor
Ms Ruth Poyner Visitot Services Officer
Mrs Cynara Davies Education Officer
Accounts, Estate Management, Administration — Communar
Mr Valentine Chiketa Chapter Accountant
Mz Tony Allen Acting Cletk of Works
Mis Debhbie Atlee Chapter Secretary

Mts Julia Murttay Logue (from Jan 2016) Human Resources Manager

Other Cathedrat Officers
Chaptet is also suppotted by various other external Cathedral Officers:-

vacant Priest Vicar

Mr Michael Moriarty Sub-Treasurer

Mz Colin Kerr Sutveyor of the Fabric
Mr Richard Meynell (unsif July 2015) Chapter Architect

Mz Mark Taylor Consultant Archaeologist

APPENDIX 7 - MEMBERS OF THE FABRIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Mt Julian Munby, Chaitman

Mt Robert Pulley (wutil June 2015}

Mt Geoffrey Claridge

Mzt Philip Jackson

Mt Jatnes Peill

Mz Clive England

Mz Simon Martin

The Reverend Canon Jeremy Davies

Mrs Karen Coke

Mz Christopher Iing

Altendees: The Very Reverend Stephen Waine (Dearn)
The Reverend Canon Dr Anthony Cane (Chancellor)
Other Members of Chaptet if they so wish

Sutveyor of the Fabric

Consultant Archaeologist

Cletk of Works

Mr David Coulthard, Secretaty (from April 2015)
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APPENDIX 8 - MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Mr Anthony Bird, Chaitman

Mz Andrew Dunlop

Mz Michael Power

Mr Chtistopher Tod

Mz Nick de Zoete

The Reverend Canon Timothy Schofield, Precentot )

The Very Reverend Stephen Waine, Dean } All ex officio
Mt David Coulthard, Communar and Bxecutive Ditector (from June 2015) )

Mt Valentine Chiketa, Head of Finance and Chaptet Accountant (Sectetaty)

APPENDIX 9 - MEMBERS OF THE CATHEDRAL COMMUNITY COMMITTER

Mt Robin Barratt Chair and Deanery Synod Representative
Mr Richard Ashby Secretary

Mt Jeff ] Stanbridge  Cathedral Roll Officer

Dr Richard Hancock  Chair of Stewatdship Committee

Dt Jean M Bradley Treasuter of Stewardship Comumittee
Mts Matguerite Saffery

Mrs Hartiet Neale-Stevens {untif Juse 2015)

Mrs Toni Hayes

Mt Michael Beaman

Mr Winston Stelling

Mt john Workman

Mzrs Jennie Gurney Deanety Synod Representative

Mes Annabelle Hancock Deanery Synod Representative

Mts Rachel Motiarty ~ Dioceasn Synod Representative

Drean The Very Revetend Stephen Waine (Vice Chair)
Precentot The Reverend Canon Tim Schofield

The Chancellor The Reverend Canon Di Anthony Cane

The Cathedral Curate  The Reverend Dr Alison Green

Communat Mt David Coulthard

Co-opted member
Cathedral Deacon The Revetend Brenda Couzens

APPENDIX 10 - TRUSTEES OF THE CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL RESTORATION &
DEVELOPMENT TRUST

Trust Patrons

The Duke of Richmond and Gordon

Mis Susan Pypet — Lord Lieutenant of West Sussex
Mz Peter Field— T.otd Lieutenant of East Sussex

Trustees

Mt Mark Powell (Chairman)

The Bat] of Cotk & Orrety

The Vety Reverend Stephen Waine
Mts Michael Bedford

Mr Anthony Bird

Mz Patrick Burgess OBE

Mr Daniel Hodson
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Mts Philip Jackson

Mrs Jan Moore

Mis Denise Pattetson

"The Reverend Canon Timothy Schofield
Mirs James Sellick

Mr Daniel Stewart-Robetts

Mrs David Tupper

Honotaty Governors
M David Hopkinson CBE RD DL

Mis William Gunnety
Mz Trevor James

APPENDIX 11 - TRUSTEES OF THE CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL
MILLENNIUM ENDOWMENT TRUST

Mz Michael Powet (Chairman frotn Octobet 2015)

M Nicholas de Zoete (tetived as Trustee and Chairman on October 2015)
Mt Julian Biggs

The Batl of Cork and Otrery

Wi Mark Powell

Mz Julian Tregoning

The Very Reverend Stephen Waine

APPENDIX 12 — TRUSTEES OF CHICHESTER CATHEDRAL FRIENDS

Miss Diann Berry

The Reverend Canon Dt Anthony Cane

Miss Barbara Chaundy

Mis Suzanne Evetitt

M James Finch

Mz Stephen Holloway

Me Colin Sheppard .
Mz Sitnon Shreeve

Mz Graham Toole-Mackson JP

APPENDIX 13 - TRUSTEES OF THE MORSE-BOYCOTT BURSARY FUND

The Vety Reverend Stephen Waine, Chairman
Mr Alex Hamilton-Bird

‘The Reverend Canon Paul Rose

The Reverend Canon David Nason, Priest Vicar

Chapter Membess

Mt David Coulthatd, Administrator (frow 13 April 2015)
Mt Valentine Chiketa, Treasurer
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APPENDIX 14 - TRUSTEES OF THE TRADITIONAL CHOIR TRUST

The Very Reverend Stephen Waine, Chairman
The Vety Reverend Michael Tavinor, Dean of Hereford (Patron)
Chaptet Members

Mt David Coulthard, Administrator (from 13 April 2015)
M Valentine Chiketa, Treasurer

APPENDIX 15 - DIRECTORS OF CHICHESTER CATHIEDRAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

The Reverend Canon Dr.Anthony Cane, Chaitman
The Vety Revetend Stephen Waine

Mr Valentine Chiketa, Company Secretary

Mzt Andrew Dunlop

Mt Christopher Tod

Mr Rupezt Clevely

Mt David Coulthatrd

APPENDIX 16 - VOLUNTEER SECTION HEADS
The work of the Cathedral is suppotted by the dedication of some 600 volunteers, led by their Section Heads:

Dr Judith Lee Head Guide

Mt Jerermy Mudford Head Doorkeeper
Mr Clive Strond Head Steward

Mrs Annabelte Hancock Information Desk
Mz Anthony Schofield Mosey Counters
vacant Holy Dusters

Mz John Peskett Servers

Mr Michael Moriarty Sub-Treasuter

Mrs Susan Doggart Flower Aerangers
Miss Susan Fletcher Seffrid Guild

Mtz Flamish McNaughton Tower Captain

Mr Kejth Game Steeplekeeper
vacant Sunday Coffee Union

APPENDIX 17 - CHARITABLE GIVING

Bible Reading Fellowship / Barnabas 1000
United Society 1000
Children on the Edge 1000
7:ane — Zimbabwe a National Emergency 1000
Médecins Sans Frontiéres 1000
Water Aid 1000
The Bible Society 1000
Church Missionat Society (CMS) 1000
Crosstoads Care South Centre 1000
Lifecentre 1000
Diocese links in West and Bast Aftica 1000
1’Arche Bognor Regis 500
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QOutside In 250
Restless Development 250
12000

APPENDIX 18 - PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS

Surveyor of the Fabric ‘ Mz Colin Kere BA BArch DiplCons RIBA
Molyneux Kett Architects
Unit 14, 112 Tabernacle Street
London, EC2A 4LE

Chapter Architect Mz Richard Meynell (i July 2015)
Broomfield, Bitdham
Chichester PO20 7BA

Consultant Archaeologist Mr Mark Taylor
115 Whyke Lane
Chichester PO19 8AU

Auditors Sheen Stickland
Chartered Accountants and Registered Anditors
7 East Pallant
Chichester PO19 1TR

Commercial Property Agent Henry Adams (untif May 2015)
14 West Pallant
Chichester PO19 1'IB

Fludes (from May 2015)
24 Southgate
Chichester PO19 1ES

Residential Property Agent Henry Adams Lettings Ltd
10 Southgate
Chichester PO19 1ES
Bankers National Westminster Bank ple
Easi Street

Chichester PO19 1HH

Solicitors Trwin Mitchell
Thomas Eggar House
Friaty Lane
Chichester POL9 1UF
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